APPENDIX A: 2015-16 CHARTER SCHOOL ANNUAL REPORT

PART 1: SCHOOL INFORMATION AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Name of Charter School: Year School Opened:

Path Academy Windham 2014

Street Address: City/Zip Code:

832-842 Main Street Willimantic, CT 06226

School Director: School Director Contact Information:

Brooke Lafreniere blafreniere@windhampathacademy.org /860-336-4200
Grades Authorized to Serve in 2015-16: Charter Term:

9-12 2014-2019

1. Executive Summary: Provide a cover letter or executive summary highlighting school progress,
performance, accomplishments, and major changes during the 2015-16 school year. Include a brief
narrative on the school’s unique model and student population.

Path Academy Windham opened in August 2014, completing its second year of operation in the 2015-16 school

year. The school was designed to re-engage the Windham region’s over-age, under-credited (OU) youth. Using a

combination of innovative strategies, Path Academy re-engages OU students and supports them through a

challenging and rigorous academic program. Path Academy students are expected to move toward academic

proficiency and earn credits at an accelerated pace in a personalized and data-driven learning environment. The
school leverages the integration of technology (blended learning), project-based learning, and extended learning
time opportunities to best support students to mastery of skills and concepts aligned with the Common Core

State Standards and Connecticut State Frameworks. These instructional techniques are coupled with a shift to

mastery-based progression through courses, rather than progression based on “time-in-seat.” This work is

anchored by holistic student supports, as focused youth development and postsecondary preparation are
infused into every student’s experience. These supports help students to remove barriers and focus on their
academic success.

The schools’ PATH values (Personal Development, Achievement, Teamwork, and Humanity) each prepare
students in a different way for success in college, career, and community. These values give students a way to
think about creating and staying true to their own path to success. This is reflected in the school’s vision for each
individual student. The instructional strategies associated with each of the school’s core philosophies allows
teachers and staff to support OU students on their paths to success.

In its second year of operation, the school served 175 students. Students earned 346 credits, a combination of
online and in-class credit completion. The graduating class doubled in size from the first year, with 12 students
completing their high school requirements.

Student academic performance increased over the course of the school year in both Reading and Mathematics.
Reading scores as measured by the NWEA MAP test increased from an average RIT score of 202.1 to 212.
Mathematics scores increased from 202.2 to 212 on the NWEA MAP test. These scores equate to students
moving from a second to fourth grade reading and math level. Co-teaching, increased project-based learning
opportunities, increased resource time and collaboration with interdisciplinary instruction include examples of
best practices used to achieve gains. Personalizing content and forming strong, caring relationships with
students has also assisted in helping students find success.
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PART 2: SCHOOL PERFORMANCE

necessary.

2. School Goals: State the school’s mission statement. Provide the school’s mission-specific, measurable
goals. Analyze school progress toward these goals, providing data as appropriate. Add/Remove rows, as

Mission Statement:

academic standards.

The mission of Path Academy is to re-engage over-age, under-credited (OU) students in education, supporting
them through mastery of the critical skills necessary for success in college, career, and community. Path
Academy’s innovative model, academic program, and overall vision has been created in service to the Windham
region’s over-age, under-credited students. Path Academy will offer these students a supportive environment in
which to turn from current or future high school dropouts to scholars achieving high academic and non-

Goal Statement:

Evidence of Progress toward Goal:

Students will master personal development and social-
emotional competencies.

Students participate in small Youth Development (YDS)
groups twice per week covering competencies related
to social-emotional and personal development (i.e.
confidence, competence, character, caring,
connection, and contribution). YDS group curriculum
was developed content specific for Path Academy
students in tandem with the THRIVE curriculum.

Students will demonstrate mastery of core career
competencies and workforce readiness (Work
Readiness Credential).

Youth Development Specialists hosted 2 job fairs
during the school day to encourage students to obtain
employment. During the YDS group time, specific
curriculum was designed to help with job readiness,
resume creation, application completion, and
certificate training. 26 guest speakers also came in to
present job opportunities to interested students
during YDS group time.

Students will be prepared to succeed in post-
secondary placements (college and career).

The Post-secondary coordinator brought 70% of
students to visit a college campus over the course of
the school year. Students received assistance on
college admissions essay completion, and guest
speakers came in to speak about financial aid, FAFSA,
the admissions process, and different school options.
Staff also coordinated a college and career fair with 14
organizations in attendance. 75% of the graduating
class received acceptance into a post-secondary
educational institution.

3. Student Achievement: Provide data summarizing school performance and academic achievement. Using
the blank space provided, include data evidencing student growth and progress toward closing achievement
gaps, including an analysis of normed benchmark assessment data.

Performance Metric *2013-14: | *2014-15: | *2015-16:
Average daily attendance rate: N/A 65.1
Chronic absenteeism rate: N/A 82.8
Overall suspension rate: (% of students with 1+ suspension/ expulsion) N/A 39.6
Number of in-school suspensions: N/A 0
Number of out-of-school suspensions: N/A 94
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Number of expulsions: N/A 0

Four Year Cohort Graduation Rate (if applicable): N/A N/A
Six Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rate (if applicable) N/A N/A
2015 Accountability Index charter school: N/A N/A
2015 Accountability Index state: N/A N/A

*Source: CSDE analysis based on district submitted and certified data.
**N<=5. Suppressed to protect student confidentiality.
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4. Best Practice: In 250 words or less, summarize an emerging best practice at your school in the areas of
academics, instruction, or school climate (e.g. extended instructional time, supports for English learners,
positive behavior management, and college access). Describe the concrete strategy and its impact on
student learning and/or the school climate referencing quantitative data. Provide evidence of collaboration
with local school districts in this area, as appropriate.

This year, Path Academy implemented a positive behavior management program. This program drastically

reduced the number of suspensions, which had a hugely positive impact on our school community as a whole

and the amount of progress students were able to make over the course of the year. This program involved
ticketing students who made good choices, then creating a school store and other, larger, incentives in which
students could exchange earned tickets for tangible items. The staff created a student committee to offer
feedback on the program and suggest continuous improvements throughout the year to ensure student buy-in.

PART 3: STEWARDSHIP, GOVERNANCE, AND MANAGEMENT

5. Financial Documents: (1) As required by C.G.S. § 10-66cc(b)(2)and 10-66pp, the charter school and if
applicable, the charter school management organization of the state or local charter school, shall submit FY
2014-15 certified audit statements, including the statement of activities (showing all revenues from public
and private sources, expenditures, and net operating gain/loss), balance sheet and statement of cash flows.
(2) The charter school and if applicable, the charter school management organization of the state or local
charter school, shall submit a complete copy of the most recently completed Internal Revenue Service form
990, including all parts and schedules, other than Schedule B of such form. (3) Provide the FY 2015-16
budget comparing submitted budget versus actual figures, with summary explanations of all major variances
(any variance plus or minus 10% or more between budget and actual). (4) Provide a FY 2016-17 board-
approved budget, summarizing all assumptions and major variances from FY 2016.

6. Financial Condition: Provide the following financial data for FY 2016.

Total margin (net income / total revenue):

Debt to asset ratio (total liabilities / total assets):

Debt service coverage ratio ((net income + depreciation + interest expense) /
(principal + interest payments)):

Current asset ratio (current assets / current liabilities):

Days of unrestricted cash ((total expenditures - depreciation) / 365)):

Cash flow (change in cash balance):
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7. Governing Board: Consistent with C.G.S. § 10-66bb(d)(3)(A), provide the following information for all
governing board members. The governing board should include teachers and parents and guardians of
students enrolled in the school, and the chairperson of the local or regional board of education of the town
in which the charter school is located and which has jurisdiction over a school that resembles the
approximate grade configuration of the charter school, or the designee of such chairperson, provided such
designee is a member of the board of education or the superintendent of schools for the school district, or
the superintendents designee.

Name:

Occupation:

Board Role/Term:

Mailing/Email:

Background Check:

Clinton Adams

parent

Member, Parent
Representative

adamsclinton1970@

aol.com

1 Yes ] No

Kadie Berry

Science Teacher,
Path Academy

Member, Teacher
Representative

kberry@pathacade
mywindham.org

Yes ] No

Director, Windham

patricia.calvo@wrcc

Patricia Calvo Youth Service Secretary inc.ora: Yes [ No
Bureau INCOrE:
School Climate icruz@pathacadem
Jorge Cruz Coordinator, Path | Member It . Y Yes [ No
windham.org
Academy
. B hM . Mark Glazi bank
Mark Glazier raf1c an.ager Treasurer ——. Frier@ban Yes [ No
Savings Institute si.com
C Itant, . iprofessional
George Hernandez onsuttan Chair viprofessionals@gm Yes [ No

VIProfessionals

ail.com

Tracy Lambert

Chair, Windham
Public Schools
Board of Education

Member, Local
School Board
Representative

Tracy.lambert@win
dham.K12.ct.us

Slambert@snet.net

Yes ] No

Dylan Livesly

Student

Member, Student
Representative

dlivesly@pathacade
mywindham.org

J Yes ] No

Director, Center

SILCOXK@easternct.

Kimberly Silcox for Community Member Yes [ No
edu
Engagement, ECSU -
Police Officer
! w look.
Josh Clark Willimantic Police | Member pd305@outlook.c Yes ] No

Department

om
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8. Renewal Terms and Other Issues: Provide a progress update on terms established in the charter school’s
most recent renewal; summarize actions taken and progress data to substantiate efforts to address such
terms. Provide an update on how the charter school is addressing or plans to address the issues noted. The
chart below is pre-populated to include terms documented in the school’s last renewal resolution or issues
identified by the CSDE.

Standard/Indicator:

Term or Condition:

Progress Update:

1.4.
Chronic
Absenteeism

The school's chronic absenteeism
rate for 2014-15 is well above the
state average of 10.6%. The
school must address the issue.

CSDE suggests the school develop a plan to target and
address chronic absenteeism by: (a) isolating the root
causes of chronic absenteeism; (b) identifying
interventions to target root causes; and (c)
monitoring interventions and applying midcourse
corrections, as necessary. School is encouraged to
seek technical assistance through the CSDE. CSDE will
continue to monitor.

The school continues to track absenteeism rates and
intervene in a variety of ways. YDS make personal
calls home to students/families each day the student
does not come to school, home visits after 3
consecutive absences, and meetings with parents for
any student under 18. We also develop attendance
goals with students who struggle in this area, and
monitor their progress on our online portal. YDS
modify student schedules and workloads to
accommodate their needs and connect students
with resources to help eliminate barriers that are
preventing students from coming into school.

3.5.
School Culture and
Climate

The school has been identified as
having among the highest rates
of suspension and expulsion in
the state for the 2014-15 school
year. The school must address
the issue.

CSDE suggests the school develop a plan to include
measures to minimize behavioral incidents resulting
in suspensions and expulsions by: (a) isolating the
root causes of behavioral issues; (b) identifying
interventions to target root causes; (c) strengthening
school discipline policies and procedures; and (d)
monitoring interventions and applying midcourse
corrections, as necessary. School is encouraged to
seek technical assistance through the CSDE. CSDE will
continue to monitor.

The positive behavior system the school
implemented last year had a significant impact on
the number of suspensions issued. That, coupled
with Restorative Justice practices, ensured that
many issues were caught early and the school staff
could intervene before the offense became
suspendable.

4.5,
Teacher/Staff
Credentials

Bureau of Educator Standards
and Certification sent a letter to
the school on June 1, 2016
regarding educators for the 2015-
16 school year who were
identified on the Certification
Compliance Report for non-
compliance issues.

Staff were notified- HR is working with individuals to
ensure proper certification. One person who was
alerted about certification issues is no longer
employed by the school.
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9. Best Practice: In 250 words or less, summarize an emerging best practice at your school in the areas of
stewardship, governance, and management (e.g., financial management, technology, school operations).
Describe the concrete strategy and its impact on the school referencing quantitative data. Provide evidence
of collaboration with local school districts in this area, as appropriate.

Path Academy’s innovative facility design helps to accommodate the unique needs of the over-age, under-
credited student population. The school has a staffed learning lab, which has been redesigned to utilize
resources to best meet students’ needs; and a safe empty “Icebox” room, used on an as-needed basis, where
students can go for anger management assisted by a Youth Development Specialist. These design features play
an important role in supporting student learning outcomes.

Financial management best practices include the established Path Academy Charter School Fiscal Policies and
Procedures which outline the requirements designed to ensure the integrity of financial data and records. This
set of guidelines to help the school and CMO adhere to the highest accounting standards in the management of
all funds. The policies guide the processing, recording, summarization, and reporting of financial information of
the schools and CMO.

The board of directors also received training offered by the Buck Foundation for Board governance
improvement.
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PART 4: STUDENT POPULATION

10. Enrollment and Demographic Data: Provide 2015-16 student demographic and enrollment information.

Grades Served: 9-12 Student Enrollment: 144
% Free/Reduced-Price Lunch: 100 % Black: 2%
% Special Education: 26 % Hispanic: 92%
% Limited English Proficiency: 37 % Caucasian: 6%
2015-16 Enrollment by Grade Level:
PK K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 Total
53 53 26 10 144

11. Enrollment Efforts: Summarize the school’s efforts to attract, enroll, and retain a diverse and
representative student population, including minority students, low-income students, English learners, and
students with disabilities.

Path Academy implemented a multifaceted marketing plan for 2015-16. Marketing materials were produced in

both English and Spanish. The community-based approach involved pamphlets and postcards as well as in-

person community engagement efforts. Guided tours of the school were given by school staff to students and
families prior to admission to the school. The staff visited all districts in the catchment area, meeting with
district personnel, from superintendents to directors of guidance, to give them information about the program
and asked for assistance in identifying target youth. The school also hosted Open Houses during Third Thursday

Festivals all year long.

Path Academy received a waiver from the State Board of Education for preference for over-aged under credited
students, yet has not had to implement a lottery.

12. Waitlist Data: Provide waitlist totals below, illustrating demand and community support for the school.
2015-16 Waitlist: 2016-17 Waitlist:

0 0

13. Best Practice: In 250 words or less, summarize an emerging best practice at your school in the areas of
student populations (e.g., family and community engagement, recruitment processes, retention strategies).
Describe the concrete strategy and its impact on the school referencing quantitative data. Provide evidence
of collaboration with local school districts in this area, as appropriate.

Path Academy has actively been developing community partnerships. Community partners provide job
opportunities, internships, afterschool activities, as well as provide additional services to students
(including housing, childcare, mental health, and advocacy). Additional community engagement includes
a Merchant-of-the-Month initiative where community members present their personal background,
their journey to success, and tips on goal attainment to school students; and the school is an active
participant in the Third Thursday Street Festival in Willimantic, a festival along Main Street consisting of
live music and local community vendors.

A local artist volunteered his time and talent to paint a large mural on a wall in the Learning Center. This
inspired several students at the school to create original murals, serving as a positive alternative
behavioral intervention strategy.

All students are paired with a YDS to help build a relationship between home and school. These
relationships resulted in a number of parent meetings, with 100% of students receiving some
home intervention at least once a month. Students also participate in several holiday
celebrations to enhance to school community connectedness. 31 students completed voluntary
community service in the town to improve the school’s image in the neighborhood in which it
exists.
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APPENDIX B: 2017-18 PRELIMINARY ENROLLMENT REQUEST

Directions: On an annual basis, charter schools must submit an enroliment request for the following school
year. Consistent with C.G.S. § 10-66bb(c), the State Board of Education considers enrollment requests in the
context of each school’s charter and record of student achievement.

C.G.S. § 10-66bb(c)(2) places an enrollment cap on the number of students that a state charter school may
enroll. However, charter schools with a demonstrated record of achievement may seek a waiver. If the
submitted 2017-18 enrollment request requires an enroliment waiver, please specify that below.

1. Complete the table below providing the school’s enroliment and growth history. Submit an enrollment
request and growth projections for the upcoming school year.

School Actual Enrollment:

Year: PK K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 | Total
2013-14
2014-15 73 38 23 134
2015-16 53 53 26 10 144
2016-17 66 54 35 10 165

School 2016-17 Enrollment Request:

Year: PK K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 | Total
2017-18 40 68 57 35 200
2. Based on the request entered above, is the school seeking a waiver to the enrollment cap

described in C.G.S. § 10-66bb(c)(2), no state charter school shall enroll more than two

hundred fifty students, or in the case of a kindergarten to grade eight, inclusive, school, O Yes No
more than three hundred students, or twenty-five per cent of the enrollment of the school

district in which the state charter school is to be located, whichever is less.

3. Provide a rationale for the enrollment request, including a synopsis of all relevant assumptions.

As our model indicates, the plan is to expand to the full 200 student enrollment. Students in our target
demographic are, by nature, extremely difficult to find and retain in the building. As the program finds
success in various areas, it becomes easier to use word of mouth and reputation to reach more students. It
is important that the seats are provided to ensure that the most under-served students in the region are
able to access the resources we provide to assist them in obtaining their high school diploma. We are
working with a consultant to hone our accountability measurements to continue to improve our program
and measure ourselves against state benchmarks.

4. Summarize the school’s plans to successfully expand and accommodate the needs of the students
served (e.g., programming, staffing, facilities, and class size).

As the program expands, we continue post new positions and fill them as necessary. We are not at capacity
in our building, so adding seats to our enrollment would not impede on the use of our physical space. The
flexibility we offer with our online programming would continue to keep class sizes small, with small group
and individual instruction being a predominate best practice. We have allocated resources effectively to
ensure that all students have access to the material and technology necessary to find success within our
program.
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APPENDIX C: CHARTER SCHOOL PERFORMANCE FRAMEWORK R e

The Connecticut State Department of Education’s (CSDE) charter school performance framework promotes clear and
transparent expectations for all charter schools. The four performance standards are central to measuring schools’ efficacy
and viability, and align to state law and national best practices among charter school authorizers, as accumulated by the
National Association of Charter School Authorizers. Within each standard area, the framework identifies a series of
indicators used to evaluate charter schools. The framework drives the CSDE’s charter school accountability systems and
processes, including initial approval decisions, annual monitoring, and renewal determinations.

Performance Standards:

1. School Performance: Is the school a successful model resulting in strong student outcomes and a positive school climate?
2. Stewardship, Governance, and Management: |s the school financially and organizationally healthy and viable?

3. Student Population: Is the school promoting equity by effectively attracting, enrolling, and retaining students, particularly
among targeted populations?

4. Legal Compliance: Is the school acting in compliance with applicable laws and regulations?

Performance Standards: Performance Indicators:

1.  School Performance 1.1. Academic Achievement
a. ELA Performance Index — All Students
b. ELA Performance Index — High Needs Students
¢. Math Performance Index — All Students
d. Math Performance Index — High Needs Students
e. Science Performance Index — All Students
f. Science Performance Index — High Needs Students
1.2. Academic Growth (Longitudinal) (a. All Students, b. High Needs)
1.3. Participation Rates (a. All Students, b. High Needs)
1.4. Chronic Absenteeism (a. All Students, b. High Needs)
1.5. Preparation for Postsecondary and Career Readiness - % Taking Courses
1.6. Preparation for Postsecondary and Career Readiness - % Passing Exams
1.7. Graduation — On — Track in 9" Grade
1.8. Four Year Graduation - All Students
1.9. Six Year Graduation - High Needs Students
1.10. Postsecondary Entrance Rate (All Students)
1.11. Physical Fitness
1.12. Arts Access

2. Stewardship, Governance, 2.1. Financial Management
and Management 2.2. Financial Reporting

2.3.  Financial Viability

2.4. Governance and Management

2.5. Facility

3. Student Population 3.1. Recruitment and Enrollment Process
3.2. Waitlist and Enrollment Data
3.3. Demographic Representation
3.4. Family and Community Support

3.5. School Culture and Climate

4. Legal Compliance 4.1. Open Meetings and Information Management
4.2. Students with Disabilities
4.3. English Learners
4.4. Rights of Students
4.5, Teacher/Staff Credentials
4.6. Employee Rights
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APPENDIX D: STATEMENT OF ASSURANCES

It is imperative that charter schools — as with all other public schools —adopt and uphold the highest ethical and
legal standards while delivering excellent academic opportunities for students and their families.

As the authorized representative of Path Academy Windham, to the best of my knowledge, | affirm that:

1. Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-66rr, all board members and staff have satisfactorily completed background
checks, including a state and national criminal records checks and a record check of the Department of
Children and Families child abuse and neglect registry.

2. Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-66rr, if applicable, all charter school management organization (CMO)
governing board members and staff members, who performs a service involving direct student contact
have satisfactorily completed background checks, as described in (1).

3. All contractors doing business with the school, who performs a service involving direct student contact
have satisfactorily completed background checks, as described in (1).

4. Records of any and all background checks described above, are on file at Path Academy Windham and
available for random audit by the Connecticut State Department of Education (CSDE).

5. Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-6600, Path Academy Windham’s Governing Board has adopted written anti-
nepotism and conflict of interest policies consistent with state law and best practices in nonprofit
corporate governance, and pursuant to 10-66bb(d), that no member or employee of the Governing
Board has a personal or financial interest in any asset, real or personal, of the charter school .

6. Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-6600, each member of a governing council of a state or local charter school
shall complete training related to charter school governing council responsibilities and best practices at
least once during the term of the charter, and that no board member of Path Academy Windham serves
on the board of another charter school or CMO.

7. All public funds received by Path Academy Windham have been, or are being, expended prudently and
in a manner required by law.

8. All Governing Board meetings are open and accessible to the public, and that Path Academy Windham
has posted, and continues to post, on any Internet website that the Governing Board operates, the
schedule, agenda, and minutes of each Governing Board meeting, including any meeting of a
subcommittee of the Governing Board.

9. Path Academy Windham does not discriminate in any employment practice, education program, or
educational activity on the basis of race, color, religious creed, sex, age, national origin, ancestry, marital
status, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, disability, or any other basis prohibited by
Connecticut state and/or federal nondiscrimination laws.
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By signing this Statement of Assurances on behalf of the Governing Board of Path Academy Windham, |
acknowledge that | understand the terms contained herein and affirm the validity of each statement to the best
of my knowledge. | further understand that Path Academy Windham may be subject to random audit by the
CSDE to verify these statements.

Signature: CJAA‘WJLZ-/

J
Name of Board Chairperson: (ﬁ/%@&/%;z H@W C&f?

Date: 9 IZU h (o
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WHITTLESEY & HADLEY, P.C.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
280 TRUMBULL STREET, 24™ FLOOR
HARTFORD, CT 06103-3509
(860) 522-3111
FAX (860) 728-0232

December 8, 2015

OUR PIECE QOF THE PIE, INC.

20-28 Sargeant Street

HARTFORD, CT (6105

Attention: Bob Rath, President/CEQO

Dear Bob:

Enclosed is the organization's 2014 Exempt Organization
return.

Specific filing instructions are as follows.
FORM S50 RETURN:

This return has been prepared for electronic filing. If you
wish to have it transmitted electronically to the IRS, please
sign, date, and return Form 8879-EQ to our office. We will
then submit the electronic return to the IRS. Do not mail a
paper copy of the return to the IRS. Return Form 887%-EOQ to
us by February 16, 2016,

"A copy of the return is enclosed for your files. We suggest
that vou retain this copy indefinitely.

ew G. Andrews, CPA



TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS

FORM 990
FOR THE YEAR ENDING
....... June 30, 2015
Prepared for
QCUR PIECE OF THE PIE, INC.
20-28 Sargeant Street
HARTFORD, CT 06105
Prepared by

Whittlesey & Hadley, PC
280 Trumbull ST 24th F1l
Hartford, CT 06103

Amount due
or refund

Not applicable

Make check
payable to

Not applicable

Mail tax return
and check (if
applicable) to

Not applicable

Return must be
mailed on
or before

Not applicable

Special
Instructions

This return has been prepared for electronic filing. If you
wish to have it transmitted electronically to the IRS, please
sign, date, and return Form 8879-E0 to our office. We will
then submit the electronic return to the IRS. Do not mail a
paper copy of the return to the IRS. Return Form 8879-EQ0 to
us by February 16, 2016.

400041
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. IRS e-file Signature Authorization OME o, 16451878

o 8879-EO for an Exempt Organization

Forcolandar yoar 2014, of fseal yoor begihning JUTs 1 1 2014, and anding JUN 30 .ED_];; 201 4
Dopartmant f o Yroasuy » Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.

! Flovanue Sorvico P _Information about Form 8879-EQ and lts instrustions is at www.irs, Qav/farmﬂﬂ‘maa

Name of exol exompt erpanization Employar Idenliflcation numbar
QUR PIECE QF THE PIE, INC. 06-0939659
Nama and title of officar
BOB RATH
PRES IDENT /CEQ

; Type of Return and Return Information (Whola Dollars Only)

Chack the box for the retumn for whiah you are using thle Form 8879-EQ and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you check the box
on llne 18, 28, 33, 43, or Ba, below, and the amount on that lne for the return belng flled with this form was blank, then leave lins 1k, 2b, b, 4b, or 5b,
whichever Is applicabls, blank (do not enter -0, But, If you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0+ on the applicabls lne below. Do not complete mora
than 1 inein Part |,

1a Form 900 checkhere P> b Total ravenue, if eny {Farm 990, Part VI, column (A), line 12) 6,935,554,
2a Form BB0-EZcheokhere W[ b Total revenue, IFany (Form 880:FEZ, INB B} ....cvvveirvsireersesssnarsssesressiss

3a Form 1120-POL chenkhera ™ [T b Total tax (Form 1420-POL, N8 B2) 1ovvovveeeooooooeeoeoeos oo,

4a Form B90-PF check hera  » [ b Tax based on Investment Ingome (Form 880-PF, Part Vi, ine B) ......... 4b

5a Form 8888 check hare » (1 b Balance Due {Form 8868, Par |, fine 3c or Part I, Ine 88 ...ovvvvcosves v, &b

Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Undsr penalties of perury, | declara that | am an offfear of the above organlzation and thet | have examined & copy of the organizatlon's 2014

slectronlc return end accompeanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and bellef, they are ttue, correct, and complete. |
further daclara thet the emount In Part [ above [s the amount shown on the copy of the orgenization's elecironlc raturn, | consent to allow my
Intermediate sarvice providar, transmiltter, or electrenle return orlginator {ERC) to send the erganization's return to the IRS and o recalve from the [RS
(a) an acknowlsdgement of recelpt or reason for rejection of the transmisslon, (b the reason for any delay In processing the return or refund, and (e}
the date of any refund. If appllcabls, | authorize the U.S, Treasury and its designated Financlat Agent to inliiaté an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
dehlt) antry to the financial institution account Indlpated In the tax preparation software for payment of the orgenlzation’s federal taxes owed on thls
return, and the financlal [netitution to dsblt the entry 1o this acoount. To revoke a payment, | must contaot the U.S. Treazsury Flnanclal Agent at
1-888-363-4537 no later then 2 businass days prior to the payment {setilement} date. | also authoriza the financial institutions Involved In the
processing of the electronlc payment of taxea to recelve copfldentlal Infermatlon necessary o answer inquiries and resolve Issuss related to the
payment. | have sslected a personal Identification number (PIN) as my signetura for the organization’s elestronic return and, if applicable, the
organlzation's consent to slectronic funds withdrawal,

Officer's PIN: check one box only

mxauzhonza WHITTLESEY & HADLEY, PC toentermy PIN___39659 |
ERO firm name Entor fiva numizers, hut

ta not entar at zeros

ag my signature on the argenlzation's {ax year 2014 slsctronlcally filsd return, if | hava (ndlcated within thls return that a copy of the relun
Is being flled with a state agency{es) regulating charillss as part of the [RS8 Fed/State program, | also authorlze the aforamentioned ERO1o
entar my PN on the return’s disclosure consent screen,

L las an offlcer of the organlzation, | will snter my PIN as my signeture on the organlzation's 1ax year 2014 electronlcally filed return. If | have
Indlcelad within thie return fsaj\:opy of the retumn is belng filed with a stata aganoy(les) requlating charltles as part of the IRS Fed/State

pragram, | will antargj returR's disclosure consent screen,
ch@:m bate u\\a{?fol’b

il Certification and Authentication
EFIO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-diglt elactronlc flling ldentlfloation

number {EFIN) followsd by your five-digh self-sslected PIN. | 06298 800012 |
donot anter all zarns

| ceriify that the above numerle entry Is my PIN, which [gA0y slonature on the 2014 aelestronically filed return for the crgantzation Indleated sbove, |
he ragulraments of Pub, 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Autharlzed IRS

LI}

: ERQ Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Reguested To Do So

5_2?'&51 For Paperwork Recduction Act Notice, see Instructions, Form 8879-EO (2014)
05-25-14

Offlcor's signatucs

e-file Providers for Business Beturna.

ERQ's signature »
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EXTENDED TO FEBRUARY 16, 2016

990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OB o 1548:0047
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations)
Department of the Treasury P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. “"Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Form 880 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. =i Iinspection
A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2014 andending JUN 30, 2015
B Check if C Name of organization . D Employer identification number
applicable:
Addrass
change QUR_PIECE OF THE PIE, INC.
Dgh?n& Doing business as 06-0939659
e Number and street (or P.0, box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
[, | 20-28 SARGEANT STREET (860)296-5068
E‘E‘JE’"" City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Grossreceipts § 6 5 971 z 050,
rmonded] HARTFORD, CT 06105 . H{a) Is this a group return
[_lAepiea { £ Name and address of principal officer BOB RATH for subordinates? . [ dyes [XINo
pendr® 120-28 SARGEANT STREET, HARTFORD, CT 06105 | Hb}arealsubcrcinatos inclucor_JYes [_JNo
| Tax-exempt status: [ X1 501(c)(3) [ | 501(c) }l (ingertno) [ 4047y or [ 527 If “No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J_Website: p WWW . OPP . ORG Hic) Group exemption number P+
K Form of organization; Corporation |:| Trust I:! Association |___| Other | L Year of formation: 19 74| M State of legal domiciie; CT

[Parti] Summary

: o | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: QUR_PIECE OF THE PIE (“"OPP") IS
; _ % A NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION DEDICATED TQO HELPING 14 TO 24 YEAR-QLD
:E:, 2 Check this box P D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, e 18} ........o.oo.ovvcrviirrivieriernernsrse e eereecrenees 3 15
| 3 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b} ..., 4| ' 15
2| 8 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V, line2a) ... ... 5 667
:‘E' & Total number of volunteers (estimate if MECESSANY} ... 6 0
? 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column {C), ine 12 e, 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 890-T, iNe 34 ..o i sreie e cee e ceeieaeeaas 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
! g | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, ine Th ..ot 6,700,764. 5,160,899,
| £ | @ Program service revenue (Part VIIL e 26) _........_.ccccooorormvrvoremsesreeeieesseseneeinneese 13,855. 1,785,857,
j 3 | 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) ................ccoooovcmreen, s 0. 0.
% | 11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10¢, and 116) . - -1,588. -11,202.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A}, line 12) ..., 6,713,031. 6,935,554.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) ... 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A}, line 4) ... 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employes benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 510} . . . 3,832,294, 3,440,177,
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e} .. ... ... 7 0./ 0.
8| b Total fundraising expenses {Part IX, column (D), line 25) > S el S
W 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11624e) . . . . 2,879,721, 3,121,335,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must-equal Part IX, column (A}, ine 25) ... 6,712,015, 6,561,512,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from ine 12 ... i 1,016, 374,042,
‘g 4] Beginning of Current Year End of Year
ES| 20 Total assets (Part X, 100 16) ..o 6,599,524.] 8,219,134,
s""-z 21 Total liabilities (Part X, liNe 26) ... 5,022,020, 6,267,588,
=3 Not assets or fund balances. Subtract ine 21 oM NG 20 ....ueewscevsssirssnricons 1,577,504. 1,551,546,

Under penaitles of perjury, | declare Lhal | have examined this retirn, including accompanying schedules and stalements, and to the best of rty knowledat and belief, it is
true, correct, and complate. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer kas any knowledge.

Sign ’ Signature of officer ' Date

Here BOB RATH, PRESIDENT/CEO
Type or print name and title B

Print/Type preparer's name W Dy ) / / ifflileck [ 1{ PTN
Paid ANDREW G. ANDREWS seiemployet [P00634334

Preparer |Firm'sname__p WHITTLESEY & HADLEY, PC Fem'sEINp  06-0903326
Use Only | Firm's address, 280 TRUMBULL ST 24TH FL

HARTFORD, CT (06103 Phoneno.§60.522.3111
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) ... [(Xlves L Ino
432001 11-07-14 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. ' Form 990 (2014)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



%mﬂEOQmQ _OUR PIECE OF THE PIE, INC. 06-0939659 Page?2
' irt 11l | Statement of Program Service Accomphshments '
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoanylineinthis Part 1] ... hiiiniristeereiresierienes X1
1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

_IN ADDITION TC THE MISSION STATEMENT NOTED ON PAGE 1, OPP OPERATES IN
TWO BUSINESS STRATEGIES.
QPP IN COMMUNITIES: OPP TN COMMUNITIES OFFERS ACADEMIC AND WORKFORCE
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AT YOUTH CENTER LOCATICNS IN HARTFORD AND IN

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the PHOTFOMM 990 0r O90-EZ? .| L\ oo oees oo r e seere e e oo [lves [XIno
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O. )
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . . DYes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) {Expenses & 1 7 7 6 8 I 2 8 7 +_Including grants of $ } (Revenues )

-THE OPP IN THE COMMUNITIES STRATEGY ADDRESSES PROTECTIVE FACTORS THAT
HAVE BEEN SHOWN TO HELP AT-RISK YOUTH SUCCEED. AT OPP, EACH YOUTH
CREATES AN INDIVIDUALIZED SERVICE PLAN (ISP) THAT ACTS AS THEIR GUIDE
TO SERVICES AND PROGRAMMING AT OPP (AND SUPPORTS EXTERNAL REFERRALS)
WITH THE SUPPORT OF A YOUTH DEVELOPMENT SPECIALIST (YDS). REGULARLY
REVISITED, A YOUTH TIDENTIFIES A LONG-TERM GOAL (I.E. "I WOULD LIXE TO
BE A NURSE") AND THE SHORT-TERM GOALS THAT ARE REQUIRED (I.E. REGULAR
"ATTENDANCE AT SCHOOL, ENROLL IN OR GRADUATE FROM HIGH SCHOOL, PREPARE
FOR THE SAT, ENRQLL IN/GRADUATE FROM POSTSECONDARY PROGRAM, ETC.). THE
¥YDS SUPPORTS AND HOLDS THE YOUTH ACCOUNTABLE TO ACHIEVING THEIR GOALS,
PROVIDING SERVICES

_ WITHIN BEST PRACTICES OF YOUTH DEVELOPMENT, WORKFORCE READINESS AND

4b  (code: ) {Expenses § 1 3 3 3 9 7 1 Including grants of $ ) {Revenue $ )
TO FURTHER HELP YOUNG PEQPLE, TN 2012 OPP DEVELOPED THE PATHWAYS TO
CAREERS INITIATIVE -- A PROGRAM LINKING YOUNG PEQOPLE WITH POSTSECONDARY
CREDENTIALS THAT LEAD TO LABOR MARKET-NEED JOBS, ALL: WITH THE HELP AND
SUPPORT OF OPP. SINCE 2012, WE HAVE BEEN PROVIDING AT-RISK YOUTH WITH
THE SUPPORTED POSTSECONDARY-TO-EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE THROUGH OUR
PARTNERSHIP WITH ASNUNTUCK COMMUNITY COLLEGE'S ADVANCED MANUFACTURING
PROGRAM. THIS IS AN INTENSE, ACADEMIC- AND SKILLS-BASED PROGRAM GIVING
YOUTH THE OPPORTUNITY TQ DEVELOP SKILLS AND EARN A VOCATIONAL
CERTIFICATION PREPARING THEM FOR SUCCESSFUL CAREERS IN A HIGH-DEMAND
FIELD. THROUGH THE DEMONSTRATED SUCCESS OF THIS PROGRAM, THE PROGRAM

'EXPANDED, ALLOWING US TO EXPAND INTO TWO ADDITIONAL SECTORS - ALLIED
HEALTH AND INSURANCE & FINANCE. TN THE LAST YEAR, THIS PROGRAM HAS

4c (code: ) (Expenses $ 2,044,913, incudngganteoss } (Revenue § )
TAKING INTO ACCOUNT THE BLEAK STATISTICS OF DROPQUTS WHERE EACH COSTS
THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT MORE THAN $£500,000 OVER THEIR LIFETIME IN LOST
POTENTIAL TAX REVENUE AND COST OF SOCIAL SERVICES, THE STATE'S DROPOUT
POPULATION WILL HAVE A LONG-TERM IMPACT. HOWEVER, AT OPP WE KNOW THAT
WITH ACCESS AND OPPORTUNITY, ALL YOUTH CAN SUCCEED -~ AND WE ARE
COMMITTED TO HELPING OVER-AGE, UNDER-CREDIT YOQUTH SUCCEED AND HAVE
OPENED THREE HTIGH SCHOOLS IN CONNECTICUT TO FIGHT THE DROPOUT CRISIS.
QPP OPERATES OPPORTUNITY ACADEMY (HARTFORD; 2009), LEARNING ACADEMY AT
BLOOMFIELD (2012) AND IS THE DEVELOPER AND CHARTER MANAGEMENT
ORGANIZATION FOR PATH ACADEMY WINDHAM (2014),

WITH THE MISSION TO RE-ENGAGE QU STUDENTS IN EDUCATION, SUPPORTING THEM

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O}

(Expenses $ 636,913, incudinggants of $ )_(Roverwe § }
4e Total program service expenses 5,784,08 4. .
Form 990 (2014)
130 SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
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Form 990 (2014) QUR PIECE OF THE PIE, INC. 06-0939659 Page3
Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c){3) or 4947(a)(1) {other than g private foundation)‘?
I "Y@S," COMPIBLE SCRBUUIE A ... ......v.vvoesveeesrreeee e emesitess s sssssss st s sss st b5 e85 eerassss s an st re et 1 | X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? ... 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to ¢andidates for
public office? If "Yes," complate Schedule C, PArt1 e e ettt r e nt e r e eaes 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(8) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h} election in effect
during the tax year? if "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partll | ... et erens e s 4 | X
5 Isthe organization a section 501(c)@), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) crganization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98197 If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part Il oo 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? if "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including sasements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il .. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," compilete
SCREAUIE D, PAIT M | oottt es ettt 2 s et eeeeeeeeeen s ot et s et anesn et e e es e s nenesee st et eeeeeereneseastar s e sereasaeserees 8 X
"9  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PArE IV | ettt e ettt en e eanearennnas 2 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V. . e
11 [If the organization's answer to any of the followung questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, Vi, 1x orX
as apphcable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PV et ettt e ekttt e e R et he Aok S ke Ak eS ek S ek eneaeeem s enseeera s eee e em ke st b eaa e e tensanneren e 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, fine 1 2 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedile D, Part VI | ...t en 11b X,
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedtle D, Part VIl e 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, ling 167 If "Yes," complete SCRaGUIB D, PAMEIX | .. ..o et e et et et s et et erer et saeneenren 11d p:4
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ... [ 11e X
f - Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X . 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? i "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XIANG XH ... ... isssiesssssissiassssiassssss s oeeeeee st sst s e ss s et seiee 12a| X |
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xii is optional ... 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170{b)(IHA))? If "Yes," complete Schedule E . 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ., 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1and IV | ... ciceeeeereee e e e e et sre st srane e ee e 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
forelgn organization? if "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1and IV | et 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts fifand IV ______..........c.cccooimiieesierinsenerreeser e 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines & and 1167 If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partl | ...t 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete SCHEdUIR G, PArtll . .......c.co.cccooiiieiei et st ets st s e s besara e ee s et s seabanaranen 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIl line 9a? /if “Yes,"
complete SCHEAUIE G, Part fll et ee e e e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or mors hospital facilities? /f "Yes," complete Schedule H __......ccvvvivvenn. ererrea e 20a X
b _If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statementstothisreturn? o000 | 20b
- Form 990 (2014)
432002
11-07-14
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Form 990 (2014) QUR PIECE QF THE PIE, INC. 06-0939653 Paged
[ Part IV] Checklist of Required Schedules onfinued)

Yes | No

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on FPart X, column (A), line 12 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts Tand It . .. i 21 X

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? /f "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts Tand lll | __..cccooooeoeeoeeeeeeeeeeeee et 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
SCHEAUI U ... ..oevieeesieeiistossessess e ee oo e e oot et et e st ebeeeee e e e s eba oAb es e e R R e e b ettt et et e e e ee et et i e b e st s bbb em e tres 231 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedtule K, If "No®, go to line 25a : erereree e e, | 24@ X

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANy TXEXBMPEDONAST | oot sese s e s e see e seseeas s e e e e s e e s aba b s eae st as s ne s e s et a R s et reneaneans 24¢
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringthe year? . ... 24d
25a Section 501(c}{3), 501(c){4), and 501(c)(29) arganizations. Did the organization engage in an excess bensfit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” compiete Schedule L, PartlT e eniens 25a X

b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," compiete
SCREUUIB L, PAITL oot e et e ee e eeeee e s s et nsrnarn e ean 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustess, key employees, highest compensated smployees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes,"
COMPIEEE SCRETUIE L, PAtH |\ oooooeooeeeeeeeeeee oo eeeeeee s e sesese oo ee e ee oo e e eee s es oot se e see oo sst s s 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, diractor, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
; of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partll | ..........c.ccccooiomvimre oot et rae e
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV

instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

, a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part V. ..o, 28a X
' b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part 1V |, 28b X
E ¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complate Schedufe L, Part IV e 28¢c X
20 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? if "Yes, " complete Schedule M ... | 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? if "Yes," complete SCHEUUIE M | .. ...ttt 30 X
381 Did the organization liguidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete SChedule N, PArEL .t 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?If "Yes," complete '
SCHEdUIE N, Partll e oo st e et a e ene et e s em st ees 2t s e ea s e et et ee e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part! ... TN T TR U T TR TR 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f 'Yes," complete Schedule R, Part 1, Ifi, or IV, and
Part Vi N8 T ... eeicceeresieiee e s ie s ssb st be st ee e b s s ts e b b s b e R8RSR E b nE e R sb et 34 X
: 35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 36a X
b if "Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engags in any transaction with a controlled entity
] within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7 If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V. ine 2 . e 35b
' 36 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule B, Part V@ 2 || ..ottt et et ees 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complefe Schedule R, Part Vi | ... a7 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 980 filers are required tocomplete Schedwle O oo 38 | X
: Form 990 (2014)
432004
11-07-14
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Form

Page 5

990 (2014) QUR PTIECE OF THE PIE, INC. 06-0939659
‘PartV| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance .

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

2a

3a

4a

5a

6a

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling} winnings 10 prize WINMEXST || ... ece ey e e e s
Enter the number of employess reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,'
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... ...

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note, If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file {see instructions} ... ... .
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?
If "Yes," has it filed a Form 890-T for this year? /f "No," fo fine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?
If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: -
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ...
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ... ...
If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7?
Does the grganization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

2y | X

3b

4a

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable ComtribUtONS T Ba X
b If “Yes," did the arganization include with every solicitation an express statement that such ¢ontributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . et ettt et s et &b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). B R
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? " 7h
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was reqmred
10 18 FOMM B2B2T? . . oiiiiiiiiieiae e e e e et s st ek b areer e eae o2 r e e e et sxsabesberabasbr s er s ea e 90 e o0 e eeh e Aba b et ads re e s s ae b2 e oe e e emees e ee et b X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the Year ... ..o, | 74 | e
e Did the organization recsive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ...
f Did the organization, duting the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... . X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as reqwred‘P . L7g X
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? _7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a doner advised fund maintained by the i
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the Year?
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 40680 e
b Did the sponsoring crganization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
10 Section 501(c){(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl line 12 i,
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities ... ... 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders | ... 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) e 1ib
12a Section 4947(a){1} non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 104172 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ___.............. | 12h T
13 Section 501{c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. e I
a lIs the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more tham one State? e, 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O. i
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans .. ............—— 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves onhand et 13¢ AN
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . ..., 14a X
b_If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O ... 14b
Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) OUR PIECE OF THE PIE, INC. , 06-0939659 Pageb
Part Vl | Governance, Management, and Disclosure rForeach "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b befow, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule Q. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto anylineinthis Part™l ... x]
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committes, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

T

officer, director, trustee, Orkey OMPIOYEE? .. ... .ot ettt ettt et ee e e enen e naeaen X
3 Did the organization delegate contro] over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? .. 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or StockhoIders? . . . . .. ..., 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing body? et et 7a X

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing BOGY? | . ...t bbb esa s st aeeres i) X

8 Did the organization contemporansausly document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The govetning BOAYT ettt bbb s et e eea et et st sttt
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the goveming body? | e s
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannct be reached at the

organization's mailing address? If "Yes, * provide the names and addressesin Schedufe O ... ..., 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B reguests information about policies not required by the Infermnal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affliales T o e 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures govering the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? if "NO, " GO 10 18 18 e, X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required te disclose annually interests that could give rise {0 confllcts7 __________________ 20| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
i Schedufe O How this WaS QOME | oo ettt et t2¢ | X
13 Did the organization have a written whistieblower policy? . e a1 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pollcy? e S .. X

16 . Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? Gk
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official 15a

b Other officers or key employees of the OrganiZAtON | ... ...t er s er sttt arenrens 15b

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15h, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). :

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a i ey
taxable entity during the year? 16a X

b [f "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joinl venture arangements under applicable fedsral tax Iaw, and take steps to safeguard Lhe organization’a :
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... e s, 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed CT

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {(or 1024 if applicable), 980, and 990-T (Section 501{c}(3}s only) available
for public ingpection. Indicate how you made these available. Check ail that apply.

- [X] own website [__] Another's website [:X-J Upon request 1 other {explain in Schedule O}

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how} the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: p-
BOB RATH, PRESIDENT/CEQ - 860-761-7300
20-28 SARGEANT STREET, HARTFORD, CT 06105

432008 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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0 (2014)

OUR PIECE OF THE PIE, INC.
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ling in this Part VIl

06-0939659

Page 7

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Emplovees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees {whether individuals or orgamzatlons), regardless of amount of compensation.

Enter -0- in columns (D), (B), and (F) if no compensation was pald

* [ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employse.”
® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employes) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5§ of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® |ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;

and former such persons.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related crganization compensated any current officer, director, or trustes.

(A) (B) {C) (D) E (3]
Name and Title Average | . cfﬁg‘fﬁg;‘ than one Reportable Repoﬂabl'e Estimated
hours per [ box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount ¢f
week offcer and & dvestor/irustee) from from related . other
{list any § the organizations compensation
hoursfor | = 2 organization (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
related | 3 | £ Z {W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 £IE. and related
below |2|2|.|ES|25 = organizations
ine) | E|E|£|5 |55 5
(1) JOHN LITTLE 1.00
CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) JORDAN COHEN COE 1.00
VICE CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) DANIEL BROWNE 1.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) CHRISTOPHER LEWIS 1.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) ROBERT PITOCCO 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{6} ERIN BOLDUC 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{7} DWIGHT BOLTON 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{8) RICHARD BROWM 1.00
-DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{9) JENNIFER LIMA 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10} MICHAEL P, MEOTTI 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) JEFFREY MYSHRALL, CPA 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12} PHILIP RIGUEUR 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(13} SMITESH DAVE 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{14) COLLEEN FLANAGAN JOHNSON 1.00 '
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{15) L, KAY WILSON 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{16) ROBERT K RATH 40.00
PRESIDENT/CEQ X 192,596. 0. 8,294.
{17) CHRISTINE MURRAY 40.00
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE X 97.,650. Q. 1,250,
432007 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) OUR PIECE OF THE PIE, INC. 06-0939659 Page8
|T’artV_|ﬂ Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
{A) (B} <) (D) {E) (F}
Name and title Average (do not cfe‘;f"rﬁ'gg i one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox untess person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trstee) from from related other
(istany | g the organizations compensation
hoursfor { = E organization {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
rolated | 51 & 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| g | £ g E and related
below | 2121 |E |z} s organizations
line) [E1Z|€ |5 [5E =
(18) HECTOR RIVERA 40.00
CHIFF OPERATING OFFICER X 132,210. 0. 14,548.
(19} CHRISTOPHER LEONE 40,00 :
CHIEF ACADEMIC OFFICER X 172,500, 0. 347.
b Sub-total e > 594,956. 0.] 24,439.
¢ Total from continuation shests to Part VIl, Section A ... ... . » 0. 0. 0.
d_Total (add lines 1D AN 16} ..cocoovee i e, > 594,956. 0. 24,439.

2 Total number of individuais (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the crganization P :

8 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual

§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the crganization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

{A) {B) (c)

Name and business address Description of services Compensation
ANTHEM BCBS '
P.O. BOX 1168, NEWARK, NJ 07101 HEALTH INSTURANCE 311,639,
THE TECHNQOLOGY GROUP, 280 TRUMBULL, STREET [TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT
24TH FLOOR, HARTFORD, CT 06103 INCLUDING INSTALL AT 300,663.
MJB CORPORATION
400 MIDDLE STREET, BRISTOL, CT 06010 RENT - VEEDER PLACE 163,523,
SUBURBAN STATIONERS OFFICE
693 HIGH STREET, MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457 SUPPLIES/COMPUTER EQ 105,367,

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization > 4
Form 990 (2014)
432008
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Form 990 (2014) CUR PIECE OF THE PIE, INC. 06-0939659 Page9
PartVIlli| Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O containg a response ornote to any ling inthis Part VI . .iiiiiiiiiriiiesireicseieeieeneees TR [:l
i L (A} (B} {C) (D}
: Total revenue Related ar Unrelated R]grvc?nqutg Eﬁiggsd
exempt function business sections
BN, : revenus revenue -
£2| 12 Federated campaigns .. . 1af 405,894, i
58| b Membershipdues ... 1b
g.g ¢ Fundraisingevents _ ... . ¢l 116,155,
-5.:_3 d Related organizations . 1d
uz'?‘% e Govemnment grants (contributions) [1ei3 ,781,874.
2 e f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
3£ similar amounts not included above 1| 856,976.
%% g Noncash contributions includsd in lines 1a-if: $ :
Ca h Total. Addlinesta-f ..o P
Business Code|. " 70 faiiiabs o8
¢ | 2a PROGRAM SERVICE REVENU | 624100 [1,785,857.1,785,857.
e @ b
32| .
§3| d
a 1 All other program service revenue ..
_ | o TotalAddlines2a2f ... ... p 1,785,857
: 3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other Similar AMOUMS).____...........coocoooeoorreeeeeeeeresresn >
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 ROYAHIBS .....oovveeeersireoereeess s e >
' {) Real {i} Personal
| 6a Grossrents ... ..
b Less:rental expenses .
¢ Rental income or (loss} ...
d Net rental income or (088} ... R
7 a Gross amount from sales of | (i) Securities {ii) Cther
assets other than inventory '
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Gainor(loss) ...
d Netgain or I0S8) .......ccoooveeees e >
o | 8 a Grossincome from fundraising events (not
é including $ 116,155, of
2 contributions reported on line 1¢). See
% Part IV, N 18 ... a| 24,294.
5 b Less: direct expenses ... bl 35,496.)
¢ Net income or {loss) from fundraising events  __.............
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line19 ... a
: b Less: direct expenses b
4. ¢ Netincome or {loss) from gaming activities
: 10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances .. ... a
b Less:costofgoodssold . . b
¢ Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory ................
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code|
11 a
b
c
d Allotherrevenue ...
e Total. Addfines 11a-11d ..., > e R e T e
12 Total revenue. See ingtructions, ... » 6,935,554.1,785,857. 0. -11,202.
432008 Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014)

OQUR PIECE OF THE PIE,

INC.

06-0939659 Page 10

‘Part IX| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(ci4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteteanylinginthis Part IX ... ... 0 i D
(A) (B) (C) 5]
Do not Include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total expenses Program service Management and Funéraising

7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIli.

expenses general expense: enses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations e e
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals, See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign|
individuals. See Part IV, lines 1Sand 16 .
4 Benefitspaidtoorformembers .
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustess, and key employees 655,297, 556 ,834. 59,703. 38,760.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958{f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)}B) ...
7 Othersalariesandwages . 2,194,290, 1,864,583, 199,918. 129,789,
8 Pension plan accruals and confributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employar conributions) 11,347. 9,642. 1,034. 671.
9 Otheremployee benefits . . 283,525, 240,924, 25,831. 16,770.
10 Payrolltaxes 295,718. 251,285, 26,942, 17,491,
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management ... i
b Legal ... 37,3793. 27,054, 4,720. 5,605,
¢ ACCOUNKING ... o oeoieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereononn 42,097. 30,463. 5,315. 6,313,
‘d Lobbying ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 | |&¢
f Investment managementfees . .. ...
g Other. (Ifing 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 324,615, 234,548. 40,988. 48,679.
12 Advertising and prometion ... 30,673, 22,200. 3,873. 4,600.
13 Office eXpeNSes. . ......c.ccccorrmmmmmrrrro- 102,072, 87,886. 3,731, 10,455,
14 Information technology .. 95,774. 69,319. 12,093, 14,362,
15 Royalties | ...,
16 OGCUPANGY _........ooovooeoeeevceesresenres e 407,188, 375,386, 30,671. 1,131,
17 Travel s
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
© for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 116,825, 88,631, 24,334. 3,860.
20 Interest o 192,758. 192,758.
21 Paymentstoaffiliates ...
23 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . 314,693, 312,464. 2,225,
23 INSUraNce e
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A}
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schadule 0.)
a YOUTH PROGRAMS 1,032,073, 1,025,703, 6,093, 2717.
b EQUIPMENT EXPENSE 176,634. 167,062, 9,572, 0.
¢ MISCELLANEQUS 139,328, 117,710. 15,177. 6,441,
d SUBRECIPIENTS 109,226, 109,226, 0. 0.
e All other expenses :
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 6,561,512, 5,784,084. 472,224, 305,204,
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization '
reported in column (B) joint costs fram a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here ’ |:I if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
432010 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014) .
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Form 990 (2014)

OUR_PIECE OF THE PIE, INC,

06-0939659 _Page 11

[Part X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

(A) {B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-noninterestbearing .. . . 835,954.] 1 1,223,813,
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments | .. ... 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . 521,217.] 3 599,851,
4  Accounts receivable, net 4
& Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Patitof Schedule L | s e
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persens (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B}), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c){9} voluntary ;
a employees’ beneficiary organizations {see instr). Complete Partllof SchL 6
E 7 Notesand loans receivable, Net | ... 7
< 8 Inventories forSale oruse | | ... .. ... <]
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred oharges .. 127,687. o 140,667,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment; cost or other e S S i
basis. Complete Part Vil of Schedule D 10a 7,114,894, foai RN | PR T
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 860,091, 5,114,666.| 10¢ 6,254,803.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities | ............c.cocvvmnrimrrecercnccneces 11
12 Investments - other securnities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13  Investments - programrrelated. See Part IV, line 1T i, 13
14 Intangible assets ... 14
15 Otherassets.See Part IV, line 11 | e, 16
___1 16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal tine 34) ... ... 6,599.524. 16 8,215,134,
47 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1,263,187.| 17 1,102,790,
18 Grantspayable . ...
19 Deferred revenue
20 Taxexemptbond Babilities e
21 ° Escrow or custodial account liability, Complete Part IV of Schedule D .
g |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
E Complete Partllof Schedule L ... .. 22
~ |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . 3,758,833, 2 5,164,798,
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D e 25
26 __Total liabilities. Add lines 17through @5 .. ..o, 5,022,020.] 28

[’}
]
c [ 27
1]
w | 28
¢+
T |29
c
=
'8
£
=]
§ 30
g 31
v [32
< |33
i34
432011
11-07-14

16151208 756208 82408

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here and
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.  ~

Unrestricted net @sSets | ...
Temporarily restricted net assets
Permanently restricted netassets ...
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P 1
and complete lines 30 through 34.

Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds ..o eeiier s
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund .. ...
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

Total net assets or fund balances

1,281,099,

27

6,267,588

1,809,868,

296,405,

28

141,678.

_ 32
.................................................................. 1,577,504.| 33 1,951,546,
6,599,524, 34 8,219,134,
Form 990 (2014)
11
82408_ 1

2014.04030 OUR PIECE OF THE PIE, INC.



990 (2014) QUR PIECE OF THE PIE, INC. 06-0939659 Page12
| Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schadule O contains a response or note to any ling in this Part Xl . i iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiriiiieiierieriersiiiarererreaees |_____|

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A}, ine 12) _________.....comnnnienns] et 6,935,554,

2 Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column (A), NG 25) | ... eeecereeeesess e eerese e 6,561,512,

3  Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromline 1 ..., eeeeeeeeereeees s 374,042.

4 Netassets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X, line 33, column (4)) 1,577,504,
: 5 Netunrealized gains (losses) ONINVESIMENTS et er s e e e e eree s e ereereeeeeeans
6 Donated servicesanduse of facilities s
7 INVESHMENT OXPOMSES .. ...\ o.coiiooooseesesoesseesessessseseeeeeseessssaeeeseeseeroeseereersereesemeres e eeeeeeseesomsemersres
5 8  Prior period AdiUSIMBNTS | . .. et b ettt

g Other.changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule Q) ' 0.

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year, Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COIMN (B} oot 10 1,951,546.

‘Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting .
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ling inthis Part Xl ... s rer e

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash EI Accrual I:] Cther
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Cther," explain in Schedule O.

" 2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . ... ...
if "Yes," check a box bslow to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

|:i Separate basis |:] Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and séparate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . ...
If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whather the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
|I| Separate basis D Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to lina 2a or 2h, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or aud|ts as set forth in the Single Audit

ACtaNd OMB GIrGUIAF ATB3? | e eee e eeeeeeeeeeeee e e e et ee e et ee et em e e en s e 3a| X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule © and describe any steps taken to undergo suchaudits e | 80| X
Form 980 (2014)
432012
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(SFZ:T;SOUO';Z‘_EZ) Public Charity Status and Public Support Omzmafis X?

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c){3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ2.

Intsmal Revenus Service P> Information about Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form990. -
Name of the organization Employer tdentnf‘catlon number
- QUR PIECE OF THE PIE, INC., 06-0939659

[ Part Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1L 1A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){ 1){A)(i).
2 EI A school described in section 170{b}{1){(A}{ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 |:| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b)( 1}{A)iii).

4 D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){ 1){A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170{b){1}{A)(iv). (Complete Part I}
A federal, state, or local government or govemmental unit described in section 170{b)}{ f)(A){v}.
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170{b){1)}(A)(vi). (Complete Part If.)
A community trust described in section 170{b){1){A)(vi). (Complete Part IL.)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income {fess section 511 tax} from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
Sea section 509{a)(2). (Complete Part |I1.}
10 [:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety, See section 509{z)(4).
11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)({1) or section 509{a){2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the hox in
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.
a D Type 1. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typicaliy by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B. .
b [ Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
[ D Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part iV, Sections A, D, and E.
d D Type Il non-functionally integrated, A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
. requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e |:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type !, Type lll
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
Enter the number of supported Organizations ...ttt [ |

0 émm

f
g Provide the following information about the supported organization{s).
(i} Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization ¥iv) Is‘thedqrganization {v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1:9 listed In your suppart (see other support (see
above or IRC section  {89VorMIng document? Instructions) Instructions)
(ses instructions)) Yes No

Total : i oy
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for T Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Form 990 or 990-EZ. 432021 09-17-14
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Schedula A (Form 990 or 990+

2014 QUR _PIECE QF THE PIE,

INC.

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill)

06-0939659 Page2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b){1)(A)(vi) _
{Complete only if you checked the box on fine 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part ll1. If the organization

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

1

E-S

6

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)
Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
The value of services or facmtles
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through3 .
The portion of total contributions
by each person {other than &
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization} included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column (f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4, |

{a} 2010

(b) 2011

{c) 2012

{d) 2013

{e) 2014

{f} Total

4,390 816,

4,833,444,

5,803 217,

6,700,764,

5,160,899,

26,889 140,

4 390,816,

5,160,899,

26 889 140,

4,833 444,

5,803,217,

6,700,764,

26,889 140,

Section B. Total Support

‘ Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) -

7
8

10

1
12
13

organization, check this box and stop here

Amounts fromlined ...
Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, rovalties
and income from similar sources
Net income from unrefated business
activities, whether or not the
business is ragularly carried on
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets {Explain in Part VL) |

Total support. Add ||ne37through N
Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (sea instructions)

{a) 2010

(b) 2011

{c} 2012

(d) 2013

{e) 2014

(f) Total

4,390,816,

4,833 444,

5,803,217,

6,700,764,

- 5. 160,899,

26,889 140,

26,889 140,

12

|.. i 1

825,420.

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c}{3)

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column {f} divided by line 11, column ()} ....... ...

15 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part Il line 14

14

100.00 %

15

100.00 %

. 16a 33 1/3% support test - 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ...t »[X]
b 33 1/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . s | JI

. 17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vi how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ... » |:]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part V[ how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... > D

18 Private foundation. |f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 174, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ... »[_]

432022
08-17-14
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 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2014 ' Page 3
-|ll:| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509{a)(2)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the crganization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part |1)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) p {a) 2010 {b) 2011 {c) 2012 {d) 2013 {e) 2014 (f) Total
- 1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants,”}
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is refated to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s bensfit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

€ Total. Add lines 1 through5 ...
7a Amounts included on lings 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 recsived
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7aand 7b

' - 8 Public support [Suhtractlme?ctrumlmes)
- Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (er fiscal year beginning in) p» {a) 2010" {b} 2011 {c} 2012 {d) 2013 {e) 2014 (f) Total

9 Amountsfromline& ...
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources |,
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Addlines 10aand10b ... ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Otherincome. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VL) - eoeee
13 Total suppont. (add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this Dox and STOP RETe ... e e e esase e [ El
Section C. C Computatlon of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2014 {fine 8, column {f} divided by line 13, column {f}} 18 %
16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Partlll, line 15 ... e | 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage :
17 Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 10¢, column {f) divided by line 13, column{fyy . _................. |17 %
18 [nvestment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part I, fine 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, andline 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and fine 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. .. ... » D
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... » El]
»

20 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 18b, check this box and seeinstructions ...

432023 08-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990E7) 2014 OUR_PIECE QOF THE PIE, INC. 06-0939659 Pages
| Part'IV.| Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part I. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11¢ of Part {, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

_| Yes

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No" describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
ciass or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. :

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

© under section 509()(1) or (2)? If *Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5}, or {B)? If "Yes," answer
b) and (¢} below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5, or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section S08(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part Vi when and how the
organization made the determination,

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2)

; (B) purposes? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? /f
' "Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c} below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 50Ha)(1) or (2)7 If "Yes," explain in Pert VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supporied organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)2)(B)
purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? if "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (i) the reasons for each such action,
{iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). .

b Type | or Type |l only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

6 Did the organization provide support {(whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; (b} individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations; or (¢} other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes, " provide detail in
Part VI.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, Joan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial
contributor {defined in IRC 4958(c){3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent
controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes, " complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 980).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4846 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a}1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(g)) hold a controliing interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9{a)) have an ownership interest in, or derivé any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Pert VI.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f)
(regarding certain Type It supporting organizations, and afl Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting

. organizations)? if "Yes," answer (b) befow. 10a_
: b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to Gl
determing whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
432024 09-17-14 Schedule A {Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 QUR _PIECE OF THE PIE, INC. 06-0939659 Pages
- [Part V| Supporting Organizations (continued)

‘ Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?-
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (¢}

below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a psrson described in (a) or (b) above?if "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part V1. 11¢

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes i No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part Vi how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
conirolled the organization's activities. if the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appaint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or resttictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization{s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes, " explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s} that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that confrolled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Section D. Type lll Supporting Organizations

¥Yes | No
1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the A
organization's tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?
2 Waere any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
arganization{s) or (ii} serving on the governing body of a supported organization? Iif "No," explain in Part Vi how
the organization rnaintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).
3 By reason of the relationship described in {2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.
Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year(see Instructions):
a []The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Compleie llne 3 below.
c |____| The organization supported a govemmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer {8) and (b} below.
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identiy
‘; . _ those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
1 how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially afl of its activities. 7
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been ehgaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer {a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part Vi.
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each S
of its supported organizations? if "Yes," describe in Part I _the role piaved by the organization in this regard. 3b
’ Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 QUR PIECE OF THE PIE, INC. 06-0939659 Pages
[PartV | Type Hi Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 |:] Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

{B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income {A} Prior Year .
{optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income {see instructiong)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income {see ingtructions}
7 Other expenses {see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income {subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8

Lo IR 0 I B

L= B LR L

L2

-y

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ® Curr'ent Year
{optional}
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or agsets held for part of year): .
Average monthly value of securities 1a

Average monthly cash balances 1b
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢}
Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors {explain in detail in Part VI):

o0 |T e

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d 3

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 {for greater amount,

see instructions). 4

5  Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5

6 Multiply line 5 by .035 6

7  Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7

8 Minimum Asset Amount {add line 7 to line 8) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year {from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1

2 Enter 85% of line 1 2

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, ling 8, Column A) 3

4 Enter greater of ling 2 or line 3 4

5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
" 6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction {see instructions) 6 [+
7 1 Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally- mtegrated Type 1l supportlng organization (see
__instructions).
Schedule A (Form 920 or 890-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-E7) 2014 OQUR PIECE OF THE PIE, INC.

06-0939659 Pagez

tPart V.| Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509{a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2  Ameunts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4  Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required)
6 Other distributions {describeg in Part VI}. See instructions.
7 Total annuat distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part Vi). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section G, line 6
10__ Line 8 amount divided by Lins 8 amount
(i} {ii) {iit)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
. Pre-2014 Amount for 2014

1 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section G, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014
{reasonable cause required-see instructions)

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014:

=R Ly B [~ | )

e From 2013

f _Total of lines 3a through e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h_Applied o 2014 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2008 not applied {ses instructions)

i Hemainder. Subitract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.
4 Distributions for 2014 from Section D,
line 7: - $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

o

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract fines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 {if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015, Add lines 3f
and 4¢.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

432027
08-17-14
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 QUR PIECE OF THE PIE, TNC. 06-0939659 Pages
Part VI | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, ine 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; and Part I, line 12.
Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

432028 08-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2014
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Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 QUR PIECE OF THE PIE, INC.

Schedule _C

section 501(h)).

06-0939659 Page2

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under

A Check P D if the fifing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member’s name, address, EIN,

- expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

B Check P |:| if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisicns apply.

Limits on Lebbying Expenditures
(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.)

(a) Filing
organization’s
totals

(b} Affiiated group
totals

ta Total lobbying expenditurss to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying})
Total lebbying expenditures to influencs a legislative body (direct lobbying)
Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and th) .
Other exempt pUrPOSe BXPENAIUIES . . .......coiuerimieeesisssse s e e s s ees s em s em sz me s
Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines Tcand1d) .
L obbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns.

- 0 o O T

If the amount on line 1e, column (a} or (b} is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000

Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.

Qver $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

g Grassroots nontaxable amount {enter 25% of line 1) ... ...
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero orfess, enter-0- ...
i Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, BNTEr-0- - . i
j If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720

reporting section 4911 tax for thig year?

L.._..|No

4-Year Averaging Period Under section 501(h)

{Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.

See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

k.obbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year

(or fiscal year beginning in) (ay 2011

(b) 2012 {c) 2013

(d) 2014

(e} Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
{150% of line 2a, columnie))

¢ Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
{150% of line 2d, column ()

f_Grassroots lobbving expenditures

432042
10-21-14
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06-0939659 Pages

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990E2) 2014 QUR PIECE OF THE PIE, INC.

(election under section 501(h}).

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3} and has NOT filed Form 5768

For each "Yes," response to lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description (a)

(b}

of the lobbying activity. Yes

No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or

local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter

or referendum, through the usse of:

VOIUNTEEIST | oo ee et ey ey e

Paid staff or management {include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1¢ through 1§?
Media advertisements?

If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912 .

1] pelpe|  poefpapalpaloalpe

If the filing org amzatlon incurred a sectlon 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for 1thls year? ...

501{c){6).

1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? . ST
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prioryear? ...

Yes No

Partlll-B] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c}4), section 501 (c)(5)

, or section

501{c)(6) and if either {a) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR (b} Part lli-A, line 3, is

answered "Yes."

Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members || e
Section 162(e} nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not inciude amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
a Currentyear . . .. ...
Carryover from last year
e TOtal e e eraateaeeaseaiearereesteatestestestestetrstrstrtratesre i aae et enbeasenrerea
Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e){THA) notices of nondeductible section 162{e)dues ...
4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
~ does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and pofitical
EXPENAIUIE MEXLYBAI? ... it et ettt ee s e eneeae st e se e e et et e s ae et e st a e et e sensee e tennansesantareneear e
Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures {see instructions) ...,

(O

o

]

|Part IV.| Supplemental information

Provide the desctriptions required for Part |-A, line 1; Part |-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A,
instructions}); and Part II-B, ling 1, Also, complete this part for any additional information.

PART II-B, LINE 1, LOBBYING ACTIVITIES:

lines 1 and 2 (see

PRESIDENT/CEQ BOB RATH SPENT 5.5 HOURS AS A REGISTERED LOBBY

IST

REPRESENTING OPP.

Schedule C {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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|

OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements '
(Form 990} P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, 20 14
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 113, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990.
Internat Revenug Service P Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. :
Name of the organization Employer identification number
QUR PIECE OF THE PIE, INC. 06-0939659

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
grganization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatendofyear . .. . . ...

‘2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) ...

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) ...

4 Aggregate value atend of year ...

5 Did the crganization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in denor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ... D Yes i:l No-

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible prvale Denefil T .. i bee i e |:| Yes D No
‘Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complste if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education} |:| Preservation of a historically important land area
I__—| Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.
:| Held atthe End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation 8aSEMENES ... .. ..o e et 2a
b Total acreage restricted by GONSEIvation @aSBMENES ... eeesieees e 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@) ... ... 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National REQISTEr | ... et eves s e st eae st sa e mne st ess s enatnnens 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p-

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation 8asements oIS T e |:| Yes |:] No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the ysar

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year - §

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170{h) (B}
AN SECHON 17OMHABHIN? ...ovooe. oo sssss e ssss s sssses s s e [ Jves [ _INo

9 In Part X, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

| Organizations Maintaining Colilections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 8.

1a [If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, not to report in its revenue statement and bafance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other simifar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIit,
the text of the footnote to its financlal statements that descrihes thesa itams,

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ASC 958}, to report in its revenus statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

{i) Revenua included in Form 890, Part VL line 1 ... ee s > §
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X |

2  Ii the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIIL HINE 1 ... ...oooooovooooooeoeoeese oo eeeeeeeeee e |
b Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X sttt > 3
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980. Schedule D (Form 980} 2014
i
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 QUR PIECE OF THE PIE, INC. 06-0939659 page2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsicontinued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
{check all that appiy): ,
a D Public exhibition d I:l Loan or exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e L._J Other
¢ [ Preservation for future generations ‘
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII.
5 CLuring the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
te be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... [ ves [_INe
Part V] Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990 Part IV, line 8, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? ' D Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIli and complete the following table:

Amount
€ BeginniNg BalaNCe | ettt e et ic
d AddItions dUing the YEAE . .ot re et sr e em et ee st asran st eas 1d
e Distributions during the YEar | e e e
T OERGING DAANCE | et b ettt 1t
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? D Yes l:l No

. explain the arrangement in Part XllI. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XilI
Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
| (a) Current year (b} Prior year {c) Two years back | {d} Three years back | {e) Four years back

u\{e

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions |,
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships ...
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs ...,
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance ... :
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end bafance {line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment = %
b Permanent endowment %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

O Q0T

by: Yes | No
(i} unrefated OFGANIZANIONS || .. .. . ... s sas e sas s e er s e st sss s babe s sbs e s aa e s R Ea st e bt er bt Safi)
(ii} related OfQaNIZANIONS | . . et e et ene et eneanensen e enen e e e e enen Balii)

b If "Yes" to 3alji}, are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R . oo 3b

4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 9980, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investment) basis {other) depreciation

12 Land . 153,930.] 153,930.
b Buildings _ 5,863,907, 195,464.] 5,668,443,
c Leaseholdmprovements - 189,671, 182,130. 7,541,
d Equapment ................................................... 844,405. 429,570. 414,835,
OMBY e 62,981, 52,927. 10,054.
Total. Add lings 1a through 1e. {Co!umn {d) must equal Form 990, Part X, colurmn (B), ling 100} N . 6,25 4_:_,_891,_
: Schedule D (Form 980) 2014
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Scheduls D {Form 990) 2014 QUR PIECE OF THE P IE INC. 06-0939659 pPage3
‘Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12,
{a) Description of security or category (ncluding name of security) {b} Book value {c} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives ...
(@) Closely-held equity interests
{3} Other

(A

[(2)]

C}

D)

B

(3]

(G)

{H)
Total. {Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ling 12.)
‘Part Vlll| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
{a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1

2

3)

4)

5)

(&)

7)

{8)

(9
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ling 13.)
‘Part IX:| Other Assets. _

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a)} Description (b} Book value

Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B Bn€ T8} .ot iiiiiieiieiciiiseiesins »
Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990 Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b} Book value

(1) Federal income taxes
2 :
3)
)
5)
(6)
(7)
(53]
@)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col, (Bl line 25.) ............... >
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIIl, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's fiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIll ]
Schedule D (Form 990} 2014
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 QUR PIECE OF THE PIE, INC. __06-0939659 paged
|Part'-XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenus, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 6,971,050,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains (losses}oninvestments ... . .. ........... |23

b Donated services and use of facilities .. 2b

c Recoveries of prioryeargrants i |26

d Other (Describe in Part XIL) ... ... L2d

@ ADHNINGS 2ATNIOUGN 20 . . ..o eeeee e eree e ee et er e st eeee e eee e 35,496.
3 Subtract line 2e fIOM NG T . et e s s oot steeeseet e e e se e s eesees oo e 6,935,554,
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VII, line 12, but not on ine 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 7b ... ... 4a

b Cther{(Describein Part XIL) . 4b

C AGAIINES BAANG 4D .....cooooovoec oottt es s ras s ess s sess st et 4c 0.

6 _Total revenue. Add lines 3 and de. (This must equal Form 990, Part [, iine 12.) ... 5 6,935,554,
[Part XIl T Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 6,597,008,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25:

a Donated servicesanduse of facllities ... ... | 22

b Prior year adjustments | e 2b

€ OINEIIOSSBE | it reeee e ee e ee e enene 2c

d Other (Describein Part XIIL} ... i rene e 2d

e AddliNeS 2AhIOUGN 20 ..o oeeee e s ssssnes e eee s ens s en s s, 35,4396.
3 SubLACEIINE 28 fOM NG T . oo ees et e et em e 6,561,512,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil line7b ..ol 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XILY . 4D

C AQDENBS AAANAAD ... coooooooeoceoeieeces e ees e soses s eee e ss s s sss e sess et a s ens et eese 0.

5__Total expenses. Add lines 3 and de, (This myst equal Form 990, Part [ line 18) «oooipiciisiiniiivinniinen, 6,561,512,
‘Part Xlll| Supplemental Information. ‘

Provide the descriptions required for Part [I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part 11, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complets this part to provide any additional information.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS :

SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSES 35,496.

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

SPECTAL EVENT EXPENSES - 35,496,
bt Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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"SCHEDULE G . . .. . e OMB No, 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 900-E2)| _ —V'PPlemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2 0 1 4

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

; e e areasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ

P _Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-E7) and its |nstrucﬂons is at wiww.Irs. govlform 990. ;
Name of the organization Employer |dent|f|cat|on number
; OUR PIECE QF THE PIE, INC. : 06-0939659

Partl Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yas" to Farm 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
- required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the orgamzatlon raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [_1 Mait solicitations e [_] solicitation of non- government grants
b [l Intemet and email solicitations # [__| solicitation of government grants
¢ [ Phone solicitations g ] Special fundraising events

d |:| In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 980, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |:| Yes |_.__| No
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
‘compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

. D . Amount paid . ;
(iy Name and address of individual R A2 | () Gross receipts | 1ok aunt B by) | i) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity el of | from activity fundraiser to {or retained by)
contibutions? Fsted in col. (i) organization
Yes | No
TOtAl o bt >
2 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
432081
08-28-14
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 QUR PIECE OF THE PIE, INC. 06-0939659 Page2
'Partll| Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 980-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 {c) Other events (d) Total events
NONE {add col. (a) through
col. (¢)}

° (event type) {event type) {total number)

o 3

=

[}

B |1 Grossreceipts ... 140,449. 140,449.
2 Less: Contributions ... 116,155, 116,155,
3 Gross income {line 1 minus fine 2} .. 24,294. 24,294,
4 Cashprizes ...
5 Noncashprizes ...

o0

QO

0

5;:_ 6 Rentffacilitycosts ... ... 1,000. 1,000.

5 .

8|7 Foodandbeverages ... 24,988. 24,988,

2

£
8 Entertainment . ... 2,200. : 2,200.
9 Other direct expenses ... 7.308. 7,308,
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 8 in column (d) ..., > 35,496,
11_Net income summary. Subtract line 10frombine3, column {dy ... | -11, 2_02,_-

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yas" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

. {b) Pull tabs/instant ) {d) Total gaming (add
[F}
2 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col. {a} through col. {c))
-
1]
iy
1 _Grossrevenue ... e
|2 Cashprizes | . ...
&
g
5- 3 Noncashprizes ...
B
£ |4 Rentfaciltycosts | ...
a
5 Other direct expenses .......................
[_Ives % | Yes % [L_] ves
6 Volunteeriabor . ..o [ Ino Y ' L Ino
7 Dirsct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 incolumin {d) .., >
__| 8 Netgaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column () ..o P

g Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a s the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? ... D Yes D No
b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? ... D Yes D No
b If "Yes," explain:

432082 08-28-14 Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2014
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 QUR PIECE OF THE PIE, INC. : ' 06-0939659 Pai;es
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?, ., _................ e |:| Yes No
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of atrust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed .
to administer Chartable GAMING? | . .......ccocovieieis i es s e st ds b e s s et e b se s e e nsnrs s emasemsres |:| Yes |:| No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's TACHILY .. . .. .. ... e e e s e r ettt eeeeee s et aas et sbe et b e et enees 132 %
b AN OUGIE T Y ettt ettt et et et e ettt e et naaet et n et annaearrans 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:
Name b
Address P

15a Does the organization have a contract with & third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? ... .
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party P $
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name p

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation p §

Description of setvices provided P>

[__] Director/officer M Employee [:i Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

T e Ldves [Tlno
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the

organization's own exempt activities during the tax vear p $
' Supplementa! Information, Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns {jii} and (v), and Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,

15¢c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information (see instructions).

432083 08-28-14 : Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990 OUR PIECE OF THE PIE, INC. 06-0939659 Pages
‘PartIV'| Supplemental Information (continued) : :

Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-EZ)
432084
05-01-14
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No, 1645-0047
{Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 1 4
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 920, Part IV, line 23. -
Dapartment of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990, 0pen to PUb"c
intemnal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/formgg0. /; Inspection .
Name of the organization Emptoyer |dent|f|cat|on number
QUR_PIECE OF THE PIE, TNC. : - 06-0939659

[Part | | Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box({es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,
Part Vi1, Section A, line ta. Complete Part 1!l to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

I:‘ First-class or charter travel I:l Housing allowance or residence for personal use
l:' Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence
|:| Tax indemnification and gross-up payments E:I Health or social club dues or initiation fees

I:] Discretionary spending account D Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of alt of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part lllto explain ;. ......................
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEQ/Executive Dirsctor, regarding the items checked inline 1a? ...

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part lll.

(] Compensation committee [ written employment contract
i:l independent compensation consultant |:| Compensation survey or study
L._...l Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compsnsation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? e eee e et
Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nongualified retirement plan? ____________________________________________________________
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation amangement?

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-¢, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Il

o

Only section 501{c)(3}, 501(c)}{4), and 501(c}{29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1z, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation.
contingent on the revenues of:
@ THE OMGANIZELONT | e oeiitetets e e te et e eee et esiaes b b ar b ebas st ee e e oo s e ok amb b enes s ar e benee s aneeeR et e e emt s nnsstnans
b Any related organization?
if “Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part IIl.
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1&, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net eamings of:
a The organization? .
b Any related organlzatmn‘?
If “Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part |11,
: 7 For persons listed in Farm 930, Part Vii, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
’. not described in linea 8 and 67 If "Yes," dosorbo In Hart | .
3 8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to acontract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulahons section 53.4958-4(a}3)7? If "Yes," describeinPart b . ... .
g If "Yes" toline 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

Yes | No

Regulations section 53.40958-6(0) 7 . i s i 8
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. ) Schedule J (Form 990} 2014
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2014

OUR PIECE OF THE PIE, INC.

06-0939659

Page 2

[:Part | Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Gompensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needad.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row {i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (i).
Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Fart VIl

Note. The sum of columns (B)(i)-{iii} for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D} and (E} amounts for that individual.

(A} Name and Title

(B} Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1098-MISC compensation

(i} Base
compensation

(ii) Bonus &
incentive
compensation

(i) Other
reportable
compensation

{C) Retirement and
other deferred
compensation

(D) Nontaxable
benefits

(E} Total of columns
B0}

(F) Compensation
in column (B}
reported as deferred
in prior Form 920

{1} ROBERT K RATH
PRESIDENT/CEQ

192,596.

0.

8,294.

200,890,

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

{2) CHRISTOPHER LEONE
CHIEF ACADEMIC QFFICER

172,500.

0.

347.

172,847.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

(i)

()
{ii}

0]
(ii)

0]
{ii)

(i
(i)

M
(ii)

0
(ii)

W
i)

i)
(ii)

0
(i}

U]
{ii}

488112
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‘Part III'] Supplemental Information '
Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 5b, 83, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part for any additional information.
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WHITTLESEY & HADLEY, P.C.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
280 TRUMBULL STREET, 24™ FLOOR

HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT 06103

(860) 5223111
FAX (860) 728-0232

TO: Our Piece of the Pie®, Inc.

DATE: June 30, 2015

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING: Renewal Application for Connecticut Charitable

Organization Registration

SIGNATURE REQUIRED: The return must be signed and dated by two authorized
officers before filing.

AMOUNT DUE: $ 50.00

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO: Treasurer, State of Connecticut

MAIL RETURN TO: Department of Consumer Protection
Public Charities
165 Capitol Avenue
Hartford, CT 06106-1630

MAIL BY: May 31, 2016

Retain this instruction memorandum and the copy of the attached return for your files.



. For Official Use Only
CHER Ren Rev 9/13

STATE OF CONNECTICUT
PEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION
Public Charities '

165 Capitol Avenue

Hartford, CT 06106

Email: dep.publiccharities@ct.gov

Web site: www.ct.gov/dcp

Charitable Organization Renewal Notice

* The Charitable Organization Registration number you wish to renew must be entered on this form.
= Attach the IRS Form 990, 990N, 990EZ or 390PF required for this renewal period.
» A current Audit Report is required if the IRS Form 990 reported more than $500,000 in gross revenue,

v A fee of $50.00 must accompany this notice. Checks should be made payable to “Treasurer, State of CT.”
Add an additional $25.00 for each month the renewal notice is received after the expiration date.

=  Return this signed renewal notice and applicable attachments with the fee to the above address.

*  Only completed renewal notices with all required attachments will be processed. Do not submit partial or
incomplete documents.

gist n Nuber
ES
CHR.0002802

5/30/2016

Organization Information
Name of Charitable Organization

OUR PIECE OF THE PIE, INC.

Street Address City ' State Zip Code
20-28 SARGEANT STREET HARTFORD CT 06105
FEIN Fiscal Year End Email Address
06-0939659 6/30/2015 CHRISTINE.MURRAY@OPP.ORG
58
Name
Street Address City - State Zip Code
Certification

Twao persons authorized by the organization must sign this renewal notice. By signing this renewal notice, the two authorized
officers of the organization certify that the statements and documentation are true and correct to the best of their knowledge.

Signature Printed Name Date

Signature ' Printed Name Date
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WHITTLESEY & HADLEY, P.C.

Certified Public Accountants/Consultants

280 Trumbull Street, 24th Floor
Hartford, Connecticut 06103-3509

860.522.3111 (voice)
860.728.0232 (fax)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Our Piece of the Pie®, Inc.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Our Piece of the Pie®, Inc. (“OPP”), which
comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, and the related statements of
activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to OPP’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
OPP’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Hartford « Hamden * Holyoke
1



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Our Piece of the Pie®, Inc. as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Hartford, Connecticut ' Z/ Iﬂ
October 21,2015 W’”y Z 4/’4{7/ C



OUR PIECE OF THE PIE®, INC.

Statements of Financial Position

June 30, 2015 and 2014

2015 2014
Assets:
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,223,813 $ 835,954
Accounts and grants receivable, net 599,851 521,217
Prepaid expenses 140,667 127,687
Total current assets 1,964,331 1,484,858
Fixed assets, net 6,254,803 5,114,666
Total assets $ 8,219,134 $ 6,599,524
Liabilities and Net assets:
Liabilities:
Current liabilities
Accounts payable $ 392,247  § 236,949
Construction payable - 843,031
Notes payable, short term 206,083 197,075
Line of credit 500,000 -
Accrued expenses 210,543 183,207
Total current liabilities 1,308,873 1,460,262
Notes payable, long term 4,958,715 3,561,758
Total liabilities 6,267,588 5,022,020
Net assets:
Unrestricted 1,809,868 1,281,099
Temporarily restricted 141,678 296,405
Total net assets 1,951,546 1,577,504
Total liabilities and net assets ‘ $ 8,219,134 $ 6,599,524

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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OUR PIECE OF THE PIE®, INC.

For the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

Statements of Activities

Revenues and support:
Government funding
Contributions and United Way
Academic and business services
Foundations
Corporations
Fundraising
Sales
Miscellaneous
Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenues and support

Expenses:
Program services:
OPP in the community
OPP in the schools
Program initiatives
Total program services

Supporting services:
Management and general
Fundraising

Total supporting services

Total expenses

Revenue and support over/(under) expenses

Other income/(expense)
Historic tax credit
In-kind donations
Interest expense
Depreciation

Change in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets:

Contributions from corporations and foundations

Net assets released from restrictions

Change in temporarily restricted net assets

Total change in net assets
Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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487,708

2015 2014

$ 3,781,874 $ 4,295,209
534,257 503,405

531,644 -
341,136 613,807
234,149 417,429
140,449 81,444
16,508 9,242
14,002 11,263
296,405 731,192
5,890,424 6,662,991
2,975,086 3,063,343
1,688,066 1,812,075
615,710 1,030,072
5,278,862 5,905,490

469,995

340,700 268,842
810,695 756,550
6,089,557 6,662,040
(199,133) 951

1,235,353 -

; 153,930
(192,758) (18,770)
(314,693) (44,030)

727,902 91,130
528,769 92,081
141,678 640,127
(296,405) (731,192)
(154,727) (91,065)
374,042 1,016
1,577,504 1,576,488

$ 1,951,546 $ 1,577,504




OUR PIECE OF THE PIE®, INC.

Statement of Functional Expenses

For the year ended June 30, 2015

Salaries and benefits
Youth/program expenses

Subrecipients
Occupancy
Supplies
Services
Equipment

Meetings and transportation

Miscellaneous

Expenses before depreciation

Depreciation

Total functional expenses

Program Services

Support Services

OPP OPP Total Total
in the in the Program Program Management Support
Community Schools Initiatives Services and General Fundraising Services Total

$ 1,501,382 $ 1,006,532 $§ 415,354 2,923,268 § 313,428 $ 203481 § 516,909 § 3,440,177
932,270 85,376 8,075 1,025,721 6,093 277 6,370 1,032,091
- 109,226 - 109,226 - - - 109,226
281,665 49,682 44,039 375,386 30,671 1,131 31,802 407,188
27,262 55,679 4,945 87,886 3,731 10,455 14,186 102,072
109,039 181,901 93,051 383,991 66,989 79,559 146,548 530,539
53,255 101,122 12,685 167,062 9,572 - 9,572 176,634
22,647 28,423 37,561 88,631 24,334 3,860 28,194 116,825
47,566 70,125 - 117,691 15,177 41,937 57,114 174,805
2,975,086 1,688,066 615,710 5,278,862 469,995 340,700 810,695 6,089,557
23,082 289,382 - 312,464 2,229 - 2,229 314,693
$ 2998168 § 1977,448 $ 615,710 5,591,326 § 472224 § 340,700 § 812924 § 6,404,250

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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OUR PIECE OF THE PIE®, INC.

Statement of Functional Expenses

For the year ended June 30, 2014

Salaries and benefits
Youth/program expenses
Occupancy

Supplies

Services

Equipment

Meetings and transportation
Miscellaneous

Expenses before depreciation
Depreciation

Total functional expenses

Program Services Support Services
OPP OPP Total Total
in the in the Program Program Management Support
Community Schools Initiatives Services and General Fundraising Services Total

$§ 1,525,056 $ 1,463,752 § 382,202 $§ 3,371,010 § 281,292 $ 179,992 $ 461,284 $ 3,832,294
1,170,937 116,318 4,116 1,291,371 6,657 16 6,673 1,298,044
175,877 16,554 138,538 330,969 45,387 1,054 46,441 377,410
14,661 17,848 13,099 45,608 11,452 7,436 18,888 64,496
102,925 132,721 328,510 564,156 110,961 58,189 169,150 733,306
15,855 10,885 42,665 69,405 7,416 1,449 8,865 78,270
18,998 26,061 49,655 94,714 24,543 4,805 29,348 124,062
39,034 27,936 71,287 138,257 - 15,901 15,901 154,158
3,063,343 1,812,075 1,030,072 5,905,490 487,708 268,842 756,550 6,662,040
24,300 11,778 - 36,078 7,952 - 7,952 44,030
$ 3087643 $ 1,823,853 $ 1,030,072 $ 5941,568 § 495,660 $ 268,842 § 764,502 $ 6,706,070

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

6



OUR PIECE OF THE PIE®, INC.

Statements of Cash Flows

For the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net change in cash from operating activities:
Depreciation
Historic tax credit
(Increase) in assets:
Accounts and grants receivable
Prepaid expenses
Increase/(decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Net change in cash from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Costs of building renovations
Historic tax credit
Net change in cash from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from note payable
Proceeds from line of credit
Payments on note payable
Construction payable
Net change in cash from financing activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Supplemental disclosures:
Cash paid for interest

2015 2014
$ 374042 S 1,016
314,693 44,030
(1,235,353) -
(78,634) (46,543)
(12,980) (17,027)
155,298 49,075
27,336 (51,082)
(455,598) (20,531)
(1,454,830) (4,231,559)
1,235,353 -
(219,477) (4,231,559)
1,942,149 3,768,242
500,000 -
(536,184) (9,409)
(843,031) -
1,062,934 3,758,833
387,859 (493,257)
835,954 1,329,211

$ 1,223,813 § 835,954

$ 166,848 $ 1,429

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



OUR PIECE OF THE PIE®, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2015 and 2014

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION:

Organization and Operations

Our Piece of the Pie®, Inc. (OPP) is a nonprofit organization founded in 1975 dedicated to helping 14 to 24
year-old urban youth become economically independent adults. OPP’s unique model is centered around the
personal, intense and consistent relationship developed between each youth and a caring, committed and
proactive adult staff member. That relationship helps participants identify and overcome barriers, access
programs within best practices in Youth Development, Workforce Readiness, and Academics, and to achieve
the goals of high school graduation, a college degree and/or vocational certification and rewarding post-
education employment.

OPP operates its programs as follows:

OPP in Communities

The OPP in the Communities strategy addresses protective factors that have been shown to help at-risk youth
succeed. At OPP, each youth creates an Individualized Service Plan (ISP) that acts as their guide to services
and programming at OPP (and supports external referrals) with the support of a Youth Development Specialist
(YDS). Regularly revisited, a youth identifies a long-term goal (i.e. “I would like to be a nurse”) and the short-
term goals that are required (i.e. regular attendance at school, enroll in or graduate from high school, prepare
for the SAT, enroll in/graduate from postsecondary program, etc.). The YDS supports and holds the youth
accountable to achieving their goals, providing services within best practices of Youth Development,
Workforce Readiness, and Academics. Overall outcomes include: 82% graduate high school; 77% enroll in
and 64% complete an Associate’s, Bachelor’s or vocational program; 76% retain employment for 12+ months.

OPP in Community: Pathways to Career Initiative

To further help young people, in 2012 OPP developed the Pathways to Careers Initiative - a program linking
young people with postsecondary credentials that lead to labor market-need jobs, all with the help and support
of OPP. Since 2012, OPP has been providing at-risk youth with the supported postsecondary-to-employment
experience through our partnership with Asnuntuck Community College’s Advanced Manufacturing program.
This is an intense, academic- and skills-based program giving youth the opportunity to develop skills and earn
a vocational certification preparing them for successful careers in a high-demand field. Through the
demonstrated success of this program, the program expanded, allowing us to expand into two additional
sectors — Allied Health and Insurance & Finance. In the last year, this program has doubled through the award
of key grant initiatives, serving more than 100 youth each year (up from 35 in 2013).

OPP in High Schools: Further Model Development and Opening of Path Academy Windham

Taking into account the bleak statistics of dropouts where each costs the State of Connecticut more than
$500,000 over their lifetime in lost potential tax revenue and cost of social services, the state’s dropout
population will have a long-term impact. However, with access and opportunity, all youth can succeed - and
OPP is committed to helping struggling over-age, under-credited (OU) youth succeed and have opened three
high schools in Connecticut to fight the dropout crisis. OPP operates OPPortunity Academy (Hartford; 2009),
Learning Academy at Bloomfield (2012) and is the developer and charter management organization for Path
Academy Windham (2014). In addition, OPP operated a school in partnership with Norwalk Public Schools;
this contract ended in 2014.

With the mission to re-engage OU students in education, supporting them through mastery of skills necessary
for college, career, and community success, the high school model integrates blended and project-based
learning, accelerating credits which are earned based on mastery of Common Core-aligned skills/concepts.
This work is anchored by Youth Development, Postsecondary Preparation, and Workforce Readiness supports.
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NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION (CONT’D.):

As of 2015 in OPP’s schools, 213 students in Hartford’s model have graduated since 2009, and last year, 99
credits were recovered through mastery-based progression. At the Learning Academy at Bloomfield, with a
maximum of 25 students, 45% of all students have graduated within two years and, this year, 17 students
graduated, contributing 10% to Bloomfield’s graduation rate. At Path Academy Windham, students earned
60% of their credits in-school and 40% out-of-school, demonstrating blended learning benefits, In June 2015,
six students graduated, even though an initial graduating class was not anticipated.

OPP’s continuing operation and expansion within high schools is a major accomplishment for the organization
over the last year.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. OPP reports
information regarding its activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted,
and permanently restricted. They are described as follows:

Unrestricted net assets - Net assets not subject to donor imposed stipulations.

Temporarily restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor imposed stipulations that may or will be
met by actions of OPP and/or passage of time.

Permanently restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that OPP maintains
them permanently. Generally, the donors of these assets permit OPP to use all or part of the income
earned and capital gains, if any, on related investments for general or specific purposes. There were no
permanently restricted net assets for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014.

Revenue Recognition

OPP reports gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that
limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction
ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Restricted contributions
whose restrictions are met in the same reporting period are recorded as unrestricted contributions. Revenue for
services performed under various government contracts is recognized as expenses are incurred and
subsequently invoiced to the appropriate government entity. Certain grant awards are classified as refundable
advances until expended for the purposes of the grants since they are conditional promises to give.

In-kind Contributions

In-kind contributions are recorded at the fair value of items contributed. There were no in-kind contributions for
the current year. In-kind contributions for the year ended June 30, 2014, consisted of the donated building further
discussed in Footnote 10.

Accounts and Grants Receivable

Accounts and grants receivable are recorded at their net realizable value. Once the receivable is older than thirty
days it is considered past due. OPP periodically evaluates the balance in the various aging categories, as well as
the status of any significant past due account and establishes an allowance of uncollectible accounts. At June 30,
2015 and 2014 the allowance of uncollectible accounts was $100,000 and $-0-, respectively.

Reclassifications
Certain reclassifications were made to the June 30, 2014 financial statements to be consistent with the June 30,
2015 presentation.



NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D.):

Cash and Cash Equivalents

OPP considers cash on deposit with financial institutions, money market funds, and other highly liquid
investments with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. OPP maintains its cash in
bank accounts, which, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. ’

Allocation of Expenses by Function

Direct costs are charged to the programs to which they relate. All direct costs that can be identified to more
than one program are prorated individually as direct costs using a base most appropriate to the particular cost
being prorated. All other general and administrative costs (costs that benefit all programs and cannot be
identified to a specific program) are allocated to programs, activities, grants, contracts, etc. using a base that
results in equitable distribution.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are carried at cost, less accumulated depreciation. Expenditures for repairs and maintenance are
charged to expense as incurred; increments greater than $1,000 are capitalized. For assets sold or otherwise
disposed of, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts, and any resulting gain
or loss is reflected in income for the year. Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets, as follows:

Building 30 years
Building Leasehold improvements 5-7 years
Furniture, fixtures and computer equipment 3 - 5 years
Transportation equipment 3 - 5 years

Federal and State Income Taxes

OPP is a not-for-profit organization as described under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is
not subject to federal or state income taxes. In addition, OPP qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction
as provided in Section 170 of the Internal Revenue Code.

Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Subsequent Events Measurement Date

OPP monitored and evaluated any subsequent events for footnote disclosures or adjustments required in its
financial statements for fiscal year 2015 through October 21, 2015, the date on which the financial statements
were available to be issued,

NOTE 3 - CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK:

Financial instruments, which potentially subject OPP to concentrations of credit risk, consist primarily of cash and
cash equivalents, support, and receivables.

FDIC insurance coverage is up to the maximum of $250,000, per depositor, per bank. As of June 30, 2015, OPP
had deposits of approximately $950,000 in excess of federal deposit insurance. OPP has not experienced any
losses on its cash and cash equivalents.

During the year ended June 30, 2015 OPP received 23% and 18% of funds from two sources. During the year
ended June 30, 2014 OPP received 15%, 10% and 10% of funds from three sources.

For the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, outstanding receivables from sources of revenue considered a

concentration are approximately $216,000 and $180,000 or 40% and 35%, respectively of the total outstanding
receivable,
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NOTE 4 - CONTINGENCIES:

Grants require the fulfillment of certain conditions as set forth in the grant. Failure to fulfill the conditions can
result in the return of funds to grantors. Management is of the opinion that the conditions of the grants will be
met.

NOTE 5 - FIXED ASSETS:

The cost and accumulated depreciation for fixed assets were as follows at June 30,:

2015 2014
Construction in progress $ - $ 4,901,610
Land 153,930 153,930
Building 5,863,907 -
Leasehold improvements 189,671 189,671
Furniture, fixtures and computer equipment 844,405 351,873
Transportation equipment 62,981 62,981

7,114,894 5,660,065
Less: Accumulated depreciation 860,091 545,399

§ 6,254,803 § 5,114,666

NOTE 6 - ACCOUNTS AND GRANTS RECEIVABLE:

Accounts and grant receivables as of June 30, consist of the following:

2015 2014
Accounts receivables $ 164,645 $ 10,859
Grants receivable 535,206 510,358
699,851 521,217
Allowance for doubtful accounts (100,000) -
Total $ 599,851 $ 521,217

NOTE 7 - OPERATING LEASES:

OPP rents office space at several locations. It also rents office equipment. The rental payments for these leases
for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, were $223,527 and $202,608, respectively.

Future minimum lease payments for the year ending June 30 are as follows:

2016 $ 237,683
2017 238,774
2018 204,414
2019 208,810
2020 105,504

11



NOTE 8 - PENSION PLAN:

OPP has a defined contribution pension plan, which covers substantially all of its employees. The plan covers all
employees who have completed one year of service, worked 1,000 hours during the year, and have attained age
twenty-one. Effective as of January 1, 2013 employer contributions are applicable to the Plan. Each
participant that satisfied the requirements of the amendment will receive an allocation of employer matching
contributions for that plan that will not exceed 1% of the compensation received during that plan year. For the
years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, the pension expense was $11,347 and $8,838, respectively.

NOTE 9 - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

Temporarily restricted net assets represent unspent contributions and donations that are restricted by donor
imposed stipulations.

Temporarily restricted net assets are comprised of all program related funds. During the year ended June 30, 2015
and 2014, $141,678 and $296,405, respectively of temporarily restricted net assets were released from restrictions
by incurring expenses satisfying program related purposes.

NOTE 10 - NOTES PAYABLE

OPP entered into a $40,000 note payable with HEDCO, Inc. on July 15, 2013, which bears an interest rate of
4,00%. Payments are due on the first day of each month beginning August 1, 2013. All payments including
principal and interest shall be due and payable on July 1, 2017. The principal balance outstanding at June 30,
2015 is $20,798.

OPP entered into a recoverable grant payable with LISC for $100,000, which proceeds are to be used for
predevelopment costs for the construction of Path Academy. OPP shall repay all amounts disbursed under this
grant on the earlier of (i) securing of permanent financing, or (ii) June 30, 2016. There is no interest accrued or
paid on the recoverable grant. The principal balance outstanding at June 30, 2015 is $100,000.

OPP entered into two construction loan lines of credit with Webster Bank on December 5, 2013 for the total
amount of $5,500,000. OPP was required to make payments of interest only from the date of closing through the
construction period. The principal balance outstanding at June 30, 2014 was $3,628,242. On September 30, 2014,
OPP converted the construction loan line of credit to permanent long term tax exempt financing,

The principal amount of the permanent long-term tax exempt financing is $5,600,000. OPP paid a lump sum
principal amount of $500,000 from proceeds received from the sale of State of Connecticut Historic Preservation
Tax Credits. The remaining terms of the loan is for a 30 year amortization with monthly payments of principal and
interest of $23,742. The interest rate is a 7 year fixed rate of 3.78%. Adjustments to the FHLB Advance Rate
shall be effective on October 1% in the years of 2019, 2024, 2029, 2034, and 2039. The principal balance
outstanding at June 30, 2015 is $5,044,000. The note is secured by $550,000 of unrestricted cash, the building,
and income received for management services and leasing of the building to WCSC

The future minimum payments for all notes payable assuming conversion of the construction lines of credit to
permanent financing are as follows:

Years ending June 30,

2016 $ 206,083
2017 110,185
2018 103,409
2019 107,386
2020 111,516
Thereafter 4,526,219

12



NOTE 11 - ACADEMIC AND BUSINESS SERVICES:

OPP and Windham Charter School Corp. (“WCSC”) have entered into an agreement to develop a state charter
school in the Windham area that has received approval and funding from the State of Connecticut. As part of the
agreement between these two entities, in exchange for fees, OPP is to provide management and ancillary services.

OPP has obtained $5,600,000 of financing for the renovation of a donated building to be used for the charter
school. The school opened for classes in August, 2014. OPP will lease to WCSC the renovated building for an
annual rent of $294,640 for the initial term of July 1, 2014 — June 30, 2019. WCSC has two options to renew the
lease for additional terms of five years. The renewal rent will increase each year over the preceding year by the
cost of living.

For the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, income from the above sources totaled $531,644 and $-0-,
respectively.

NOTE 12 - LINE-OF-CREDIT:

OPP has a line-of-credit for $600,000 with Bank of America available to borrow funds as needed, expiring on
March 15, 2016. The line requires interest to be paid monthly at the LIBOR rate, which was 0.15% at June 30,

2015, plus 3%. All borrowings are collateralized by equipment and receivables of OPP. As of June 30, 2015 and
2014 OPP has an outstanding balance of $500,000 and $-0-, respectively.

13
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Forms 990 / 990-EZ Return Summary
For calendar year 2015, or tax year beginning 07/ 01/ 15 , and ending 06/ 30/ 16
46- 4109569
W NDHAM CHARTER SCHOOL CORPCORATI ON
Net Asset / Fund Balance at Beginning of Year
Revenue
Contributions 2, 037, 754
Program service revenue
Investment income 428
Capital gain / loss
Fundraising / Gaming:
Gross revenue
Direct expenses
Net income
Other income 0
Total revenue 2, 038, 182
Expenses
Program services 1, 846, 789
Management and general 114, 665
Fundraising
Total expenses 1, 961, 454
Excess / (deficit) 76, 728
Changes
Net Asset / Fund Balance at End of Year 76, 728
Reconciliation of Revenue Reconciliation of Expenses
Total revenue per financial statements 2, 038, 182 Total expenses per financial statements 1, 961, 454
Less: Less:
Unrealized gains Donated services
Donated services Prior year adjustments
Recoveries Losses
Other Other
Plus: Plus:
Investment expenses Investment expenses
Other Other
Total revenue per return 2, 038, 182 Total expenses per return 1, 961, 454
Balance Sheet
Beginning Ending Differences
Assets 278, 990 197, 890
Liabilities 278, 990 121, 162
Net assets 76, 728 76, 728
Miscellaneous Information
Amended return _
Return / extended due date 11/ 15/ 16
Failure to file penalty
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IRS e-file Signature Authorization
rom 38 79-EO for an Exempt Organization OMB No- 15451878
For calendar year 2015, or fiscal year beginning . ... . .. 7/ 01 .., 2015, and ending . . . ... 6/ 30 20 16 R

Department of the Treasury u Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 20 15
Internal Revenue Service u Information about Form 8879-EO and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8879e0.
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number

W NDHAM CHARTER SCHOOL CORPORATI ON 46- 4109569
Name and title of officer BR(I](E LAFREN ERE

PRI NCl PAL

Part | Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then
leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on
the applicable line below. Do not complete more than 1 line in Part I.

la Form 990 check here P |XI b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1b

2,038, 182

2a Form 990-EZ check here P |:| b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9) 2b

3a Form 1120-POL check here B> |:| b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) 3b

4a Form 990-PF check here P |:| b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line 5) 4b

5a Form 8868 check here P |:| b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part |, line 3c or Part I, line 8c) 5b

Part Il Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the
organization’s 2015 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they
are true, correct, and complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the
organization’s electronic return. | consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO)
to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of
the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, |
authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the
financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial
Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions
involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and
resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization’s
electronic return and, if applicable, the organization’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer's PIN: check one box only

|XI | authorize SHANE, NAVRATIL & GO, CPA'S to enter my PIN 15830 as m

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

on the organization’s tax year 2015 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is

y signature

being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned

ERO to enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

|:| As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2015 electronically filed return.

If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of
the IRS Fed/State program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature % Date } 11/ 01/ 16

Part Certification and Authentication

ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. | 06002116750 |

do

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2015 electronically filed return for the organization
indicated above. | confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF)
Information for Authorized IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns.

11/01/16

ERO's signature  } Date }

not enter all zeros

ERO Must Retain This Form—See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form.

DAA

Form 8879-EO (2015)
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om 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
U Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
U Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2015

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2015 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07/ 01/ 15 , and ending 06/ 30/ 16

B Check if applicable:
Address change

|:| Name change

|:| Initial return

Final retumn/
terminated

|:| Amended retumn F

|:| Application

C Name of organization

D Employer identification number

W NDHAM CHARTER SCHOOL CORPCRATI ON

Doing business as

PATH ACADEMY W NDHAM 46- 4109569

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)

832-842 NAIN STREET

Room/suite E Telephone number

860- 336- 4200

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

W LLI MANTI C

CT 06226 2,038,182

G Gross receipts $

pending

Name and address of principal officer:

BROCKE LAFRENI ERE
832-842 NAIN STREET
WLLI MANTI C

H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates? |:| Yes |X| No

|:| Yes |:| No

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

H(b) Are all subordinates included?

CT 06226

| Tax-exempt status: §§ 501(c)(3)

|_| 527

501(c) ( ) T (insert no.) |_| 4947(a)(1) or

J_ Website: U

VWAV W NDHAVPATHACADEMY. ORG

H(c) Group exemption number Ul

K Form of organization: [Xl Corporation |_| Trust |_| Association |_| Other U

| L Year of formation: 2014 | M State of legal domicile: CT

Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites:
2 LSee SChedUl e O
B |
c
...
8 2 Check this box u if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linela) = 3 11
$ | 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) 4 11
g 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2015 (Part V, line2a) 5 30
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 0
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), ine12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income-from Form 990-T, line 34 ... . . . .. oottt 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line b)), ~ 1, 985, 129 2, 037, 754
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line2g) =~~~ e e 0
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4,and 7d) 214 428
® | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11¢) 0
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) .. ... .. ... . 1, 985, 343 2, 038, 182
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), ine4) 0
« | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 979, 742 1,121, 648
2 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢) 0
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)u 0 .......
W 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) 1, 005, 601 839, 806
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 1, 985, 343 1,961, 454
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 122 . 76, 728
6§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
%‘—E 20 Total assets (Part X, line1¢) 278, 990 197, 890
<] 21 Total liabiltes (Part X, line 26) 278, 990 121,162
%% 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 .. ... ... ... . ... o 0 76, 728
Part Il Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
S|gn } Signature of officer Date
Here } BROOKE LAFREN ERE PRI NCI PAL
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |:| if | PTIN
Paid M chael Rubin 01/ 20/ 17| seit-employed | P01037664
Preparer [ v  SHANE, NAVRATIL & OO, CPA S rmsen}  06- 0916777
Use Only 20 WALNUT ST.
Firm's address  } W LLI MANTI C, CT 06226 Phone no. 860' 456' 2297

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

[X[ves [ [No_

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
DAA

Form 990 (2015
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Form 990 (2015) VW NDHAM CHARTER SCHOOL CORPORATI ON  46- 4109569 Page 2
Part Ill Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part lll
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? |:| Yes |X| No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? |:| Yes |X| No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,

the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses  $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses U 1, 846, 789
DAA Form 990 (2015
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Form 990 (2015) VW NDHAM CHARTER SCHOOL CORPORATI ON  46- 4109569 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule A 1| X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part 3
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Pt 4

5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
Part Ill 5 X

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | 6

7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I 7

”

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,
complete Schedule D, Part llI 8

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a

custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV 9

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted

endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V 10

11  If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Partvi 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part™Vvt 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partvat 1lc X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIx 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Pat X lle X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and XIl . 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XIl is optional 12b
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedue e 13 X
1l4a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts landtv... 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts landtv.. ... ... 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Patts itandtv.. ... ... ...~ 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructons) 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partit 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il 19 X

Form 990 (2015

DAA
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Form 990 (2015) VW NDHAM CHARTER SCHOOL CORPORATI ON  46- 4109569 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedue ... 20a X
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ... ... ...................... 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts landt 21
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts landit-~~~~~ 22
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 252~~~ 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period excepton? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the yearz 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partt 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25b X

26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IlI 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Parttv. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Parttv. 28c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Scheduem 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedue @~ 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N,
Partl 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Partii 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part| 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts II, Il
orlV,and PartV,line 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(23> 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 35b
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part v, ine2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
PartVi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 | X

Form 990 (2015

DAA
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Form 990 (2015) WW NDHAM CHARTER SCHOOL CORPCORATI ON 46-4109569

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis PartVv .. ... .. .. ... ... . ... ... ... .

Yes | No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a | 4
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable b | O
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? ic | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a | 30
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2p | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedueo 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? 4a X
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: 1~
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transacton? 5b X
If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T> 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributons? 6a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? 7a
If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required 10 file FOrM 82822 7c
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part vil, line12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club faciltes 10b
11  Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 1la
b  Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .. ... ... ... ... | 12b |
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health pans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand 13c
1l4a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O ............................ 14b
DAA Form 990 (2015



1583 01/20/2017 8:27 AM

Form 990 (2015) VW NDHAM CHARTER SCHOOL CORPORATI ON  46- 4109569 Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ... ... e
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes [ No

la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year la 11

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent b | 11
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2

3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct

supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

[¢)]

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders?
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint

one or more members of the governing body?> 7a
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,

stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7b

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

(o230 (21 E- [¢V]

XX IXIX|X|X | X

a The governing body? 8a

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at

x| >

the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . ................. ... .. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X

b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b

1la Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 1lla
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 12a

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? | 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done 12c

13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13

14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a

b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X

If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? 16a X

b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the

XXX XX | X

X

organization’s_exempt status with respect to SUCh arrangemMeNS? . . . . . . ... ..ottt 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fledus CT
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)

available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

|:| Own website |:| Another's website |X| Upon request |:| Other (explain in Schedule O)
19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and

financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: U

OUR PIECE OF THE PIE 20- 28 SARGEANT STREET
HARTFORD CT_06105 860- 761- 7300

DAA Form 990 (2015
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Form 990 (2015) WW NDHAM CHARTER SCHOOL CORPCORATI ON 46-4109569

Page 7

Part VI
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest

compensated employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(G B) © (D) B (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(list any officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
hours for SSTSsTol = lez[ = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g_g 2|l =& éug_' =1 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations §'§J %'_ g g 22 3 and related
below dotted g 3 2 ®g organizations
line) g é § _(gn
1) GEORGE HERNANDEZ
) 2. 00
CHAI R 0.00 | X X 0
@ KI'M SI LCOX
) 2. 00
VICE CHAIR 0.00 [X X 0
@ MARK GLAZI ER
) 2. 00
TREASURER 0.00 [X X 0
@ PAT CALVO
) 2. 00
SECRETARY 0.00 [X X 0
) CLI NTON ADAMS
S UURUPY B 2. 00
D RECTOR 0.00 | X 0
6 JORGE CRUZ
S UURUPY B 2. 00
D RECTOR 0.00 | X 0
7 KADI E BERRY
S UURUPY B 2. 00
D RECTOR 0.00 | X 0
© TRACY LAMBERT
S UURUPY B 2. 00
D RECTOR 0.00 | X 0
© JOSH CLARKE
S UURUPY B 2. 00
D RECTOR 0.00 | X 0
ao) MERLE POTCHI NSKY
S UURUPY B 2. 00
D RECTOR 0.00 | X 0
@1y DYLAN LI VSLEY
S UURUPY B 2. 00
Dl RECTOR 0.00 | X 0
DAA

Form 990 (2015



1583 01/20/2017 8:27 AM

Form 990 (2015) VW NDHAM CHARTER SCHOCOL CORPORATI ON  46- 4109569 Page 8
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
Q)] (B) © (D) B) A
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(list any officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
hours for ST = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
=1 =1 o A || T .
related =2 2 E 2 gug_' Q (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations (T;'é; gle| |28 g and related
below dotted 8*9_’ § % %8 organizations
. s ISR 5]
line) E = § _(gn
@ %) 2
®l T 4
® g
(12) BROOKE LAFREN ERE
SRR B 40. 00
PRI NCl PAL 0. 00 X 98, 041 8,594
1b Sub-total .. ... u 98, 041 8, 594
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ........ .. u
Total (add lines tband 1) .. . ... u 98, 041 8, 594
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization u
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
NOVIOURL 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for_services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person ... ... ... . i iiioiiiiiiii i, 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
A B C
Name and b(us)lness address Descriptio(n )of services Comp(en)sation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization U

DAA

Form 990 (2015
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Form 990 (2015) WW NDHAM CHARTER SCHOOL CORPCORATI ON 46-4109569

Part VIII Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

QY

Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

©
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections
512-514

1

Q@

- O QO O T

o «Q

Federated campaigns la

Membership dues 1b

Fundraising events 1c

Related organizations 1d

Government grants (contributions) le

1,962, 754

All other contributions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above 1f

Noncash contributions included in lines la-1f:

Total. Add lines la—1f.. ... ...........

2,037,754

; Contributions, Gifts, Grants
Program Service Revenue and Other Similar Amounts

2a

@ - ® o o T

Busn. Code

Other Revenue

C Rental inc. or (loss)
Net rental income or (loss) ..........

¢ Gain or (loss)
Netgainor(loss) ....................

8a

10a

Investment income (including dividends, interest,

and other similar amounts)

u

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds U

Royalties ............................

428

428

(i) Real

(i) Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental exps.

Gross amount from (i) Securities

(ii) Other

sales of assets
other than inventory|

Less: cost or other

basis & sales exps.

Gross income from fundraising events
(not including$
of contributions reported on line 1c).

See Part IV, line 18 a

Net income or (loss) from fundraisin
Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19 a

Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances a

events ........ u

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ......... u

Miscellaneous Revenue

Busn. Code

1lla

® o o T

12 Total revenue. See instructions. .................... u

2,038, 182

428

0

DAA

Form 990 (2015
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Form 990 (2015)

W NDHAM CHARTER SCHOOL CORPORATI ON  46-4109569

Part IX

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reportEd on lines 6b, Total (eﬁznenses Progralgr?)service Managesgent and Fund(Ea)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 985, 448 985, 448
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefts 51, 432 51, 432
10 Payroll taxes 84, 768 84, 768
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management 91, 096 11, 096 80, OOO
b Legad 18, 165 18, 165
¢ Accounting 16, 500 16, 500
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, fist line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) 32, 388 32, 388
12 Advertising and promotion 22, 682 22, 682
13 Office expenses 59, 838 59, 838
14 Information technology 28, 137 28, 137
15 Royaltes
16 Occupancy 393, 649 393, 649
17 Travel 4,755 4,755
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 50, 311 50, 311
20 Interest
21 Payments to affliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 7, 140 7, 140
23 Insurance 32, 457 32, 457
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a YOQUTH PROGRAM 82, 688 82, 688
b
c .
d .
e Al other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . . .. 1, 961, 454 1, 846, 789 114, 665 0
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here u |:| if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ...............
DAA Form 990 (2015)
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Form 990 (2015)

W NDHAM CHARTER SCHOOL CORPORATI ON  46-4109569

Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X D_
A (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest bearing 30, 556] 1 111, 481
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, n et 3
4 Accounts receivable, net 180, 752] 4 61, 115
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part Il of Schedule 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
%) organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L 6
aé 7 Notes and loans receivable, n et 7
<| 8 Inventories forsaleoruse 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 49, 832] o 14, 584
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 24,990
b Less: accumulated depreciaton 10b 14, 280 17, 850 10c 10, 710
11 Investments—publicly traded securites 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line1z 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line1z. ... 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part Iv, ine1z. 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) .............................. 278, 990 16 197, 890
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 126, 200] 17 110, 572
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilites 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
? 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
p= trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
E disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Scheduer 22
—' |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third paries 152, 790] 23 10, 590
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third partes 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... .00 oveeooiee oo 278,990 26 121,162
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here u |X| and
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
& |27 Unrestricted net assets 27 76, 728
o |28 Temporarily restricted net assets 28
2|29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
I Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here u and
E complete lines 30 through 34.
§ 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
£ |31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
g 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
33 Total net assets or fund balances 0] 33 76, 728
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances .............. .. .. .. . .. .. 278, 990 34 197, 890

DAA

Form 990 (2015
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Form 990 (2015) WW NDHAM CHARTER SCHOOL CORPCORATI ON 46-4109569

Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

© 00 N O O~ WDN B

=
o

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33, column (B))

© |00 [N o [0 [~ (W [N -

Part XIl Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII

1

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash |X| Accrual |:| Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

|X| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

c If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight

of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in

the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?

b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the

required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. ..

2a

2b

2c

3a

X

3b

DAA

Form 990 (2015)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OME No. 1545.0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 20 15
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
b u Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
epartment of the Treasury . o ] . . )
Internal Revenue Service u Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
W NDHAM CHARTER SCHOOL CORPORATI ON 46- 4109569
Part | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box in lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

=
o

N I R N N O N Y IO P

Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting

organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e |:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f  Enter the number of supported organizations I:I

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No

)

(B)

©

(D)

E)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

Form 990 or 990-EZ.
DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 W NDHAM CHARTER SCHOOL CORPORATI ON 46- 4109569 Page 2
Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) u (@) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4  Total. Add lines 1 through3
5  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column ()
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) u (@) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total
7  Amounts from line4
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUICES .
9  Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on ........ .. ...,
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VL) .....................
11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructons) | 12

13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14  Public support percentage for 2015 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14
15  Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 15

%

%

16a 33 1/3% support test—2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support test—2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.

Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions

> []
> []

> []

> []
> []

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 W NDHAM CHARTER SCHOOL CORPORATI ON 46- 4109569 Page 3

Part 1lI Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) u (a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total

1

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership
fees received. (Do not include any "unusual
grants.”) ...

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose .. ........
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
5  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5
7a  Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addlines7aand7b
8  Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
line6)
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) u (a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line¢
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources . ...
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
c Addlines 10aand 10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on . ...
12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Partvty
13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12)
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this DoX and StOp Nere > |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2015 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, coumn ¢p) .~ 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part 11, INe 15 ittt i, 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2015 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, coluvmn @) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part Ill, line27 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton > |:|
b 33 1/3% support tests—2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton >
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions . .. .. ... .. .. ... ... .. ... »

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 W NDHAM CHARTER SCHOOL CORPORATI ON 46- 4109569 Page 4
Part IV Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 11 on Part I. If you checked 11a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b  Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below. 4da

b  Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b  Type I or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b  Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a
b  Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Page 5

Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

11
a

b
c

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization?

A family member of a person described in (a) above?

A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detalil in Part VI.

Yes

No

1lla

11b

1llc

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Yes

No

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Yes

No

Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?
Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s

income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard.

Yes

No

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1
a
b
c

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions):

The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a

Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement.

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yes

No

2a

2b

3a

3b

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 W NDHAM CHARTER SCHOOL CORPORATI ON 46- 4109569 Page 6
Part V Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 |:| Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year ®) Cur.rent vear
(optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ®) Cur.rent vear
(optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities la
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d 3
4  Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by .035 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6
7 |:| Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type |l supporting organization (see

instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Part V

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

(o2l BN [o2 1 (42 1 B [OV]

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

1

0

Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

@

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributions
Pre-2015

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2015

Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2015
(reasonable cause required-see instructions)

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2015:

From 2013 ... ..

From 2014 ... ..

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

S K (™o (alo oo

Applied to 2015 distributable amount

Carryover from 2010 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2015 from Section
D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2015 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2015, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

6  Remaining underdistributions for 2015. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

7  Excess distributions carryover to 2016. Add lines 3]
and 4c.

8  Breakdown of line 7:

a

b

Cc Excess from 2013 .. ... .. ...................
d Excess from 2014 .. ... .. ......... .. ... ...,
e Excess from 2015

DAA
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Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part
Ill, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990) u Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 2015
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 1ic, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury u Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service u Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

W NDHAM CHARTER SCHOOL CORPCRATI ON 46- 4109569

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

4 Aggregate value at end ofyear

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? |:| Yes |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible Private DENEfit 2 o et eeieiieiiiiiiiiiiiis D Yes D No
Part Il Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure

Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin (@ 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year u

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it hods? |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

u_
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

us
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170M)@BYIN? . . oo o []ves [ ] No

9 In Part XIllI, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part Il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

la If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part Xlll, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of

public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

(i) Assets included in Form 990, Patx . us$
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the

following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

cc
» »

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vill, lineaz us
b _Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X ... ... ... u_ s
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
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Page 2

Part Il

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e oter
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
XIil.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? .. ............................... |:| Yes |:| No
Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? |:| Yes |:| No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XlIl and complete the following table:
Amount
c Beginning balance 1c
d Additions during the year 1d
e Distributions during the year le
B ENdING DalanCe 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |:| Yes [ | No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XllIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XUl ... . ... ... .. ......................
Part V Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back
la Beginning of year balance

b Contributions
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and

losses

f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowmentu %
b Permanent endowmentu %
Temporarily restricted endowmentu %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizatons 3a(i)
(i) related organizatons 3a(ii)
b If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? = 3b
4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
la Land
b Buidings
c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment
€ Other .o 24,990 14, 280 10, 710
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) ... . .. . . . .. . . . ... . . ... . ... .. u 10, 710

DAA
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Part VIl  Investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

Part VIl Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

@
&)
(©)
4
©)
(6)
@)
®)
©
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) u
Part IX Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

@

&)

(©)

4

©)

(6)

@)

®)

©

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ine 15.) .. ... ... ... . i u

Part X Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

1 (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

&)

(©)

4

©)

(6)

@)

®

©
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) u
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XllI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIIl ........... |_|_
DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 W NDHAM CHARTER SCHOOL CORPORATI ON 46- 4109569 Page 4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial stataments 1 2, 038, 182
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilites 2b

c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part Xy 2d

e Add lines 2athrough 2d =~ 2e

3 Subtract line 2e from lined 3 2, 038, 182
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Partxuty 4b

C Addlinesd4aand4b 4c

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) .. ... .. ... . ... . ... ... ........... 5 2, 038, 182
Part Xl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 1, 961, 454
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b

c Otherlosses 2c

d Other (Describe in Part Xn.y 2d

€ Add lines 2a through 20 2e

3 Subtract line 2e from lINe L 3 1, 961, 454
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Partxuty 4b

C Addlinesd4aand4b 4c

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.) ... ... ... ... ... . ... .................. 5 1, 961, 454

Part Xlll Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 W NDHAM CHARTER SCHOOL CORPORATI ON  46- 4109569 Page 5

Part XIll Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015

DAA



1583 01/20/2017 8:27 AM

SCHEDULE E Schools OMB No. 15450047
. u Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Part IV, line 13, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 48. 2015
Department of the Treasury _ u Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ) ‘ Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service u Information about Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
W NDHAM CHARTER SCHOOL CORPCRATI ON 46- 4109569
Part |
YES| NO
1 Does the organization have a racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students by statement in its charter,
bylaws, other governing instrument, or in a resolution of its governing body? 1 X
2 Does the organization include a statement of its racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students in all its
brochures, catalogues, and other written communications with the public dealing with student admissions,
programs, and scholarships? 2 X
3 Has the organization publicized its racially nondiscriminatory policy through newspaper or broadcast media
during the period of solicitation for students, or during the registration period if it has no solicitation program,
in a way that makes the policy known to all parts of the general community it serves? If “Yes,” please
describe. If “No,” please explain. If you need more space, use Partit 3 X
THE SCHOOL PUBLICIZED | TS RACIALLY NONDI SCRIM NATORY POLICY
THROUGH PRINT AND RADIO ADS.
4 Does the organization maintain the following?
a Records indicating the racial composition of the student body, faculty, and administrative staff? 4a | X
b Records documenting that scholarships and other financial assistance are awarded on a racially
nondiscriminatory basis? a0 | X
c Copies of all catalogues, brochures, announcements, and other written communications to the public dealing
with student admissions, programs, and scholarships? 4 | X
d Copies of all material used by the organization or on its behalf to solicit contributions? ... ... .. ... .. .. .. . ... .. ... .. ... 4d | X
If you answered “No” to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part Il.
5 Does the organization discriminate by race in any way with respect to:
a Students' rights or privleges? 5a X
b Admissions policies? 5b X
¢ Employment of faculty or administrative staff? 5c X
d Scholarships or other financial assistance? 5d X
e Educational policies? 5e X
f Use of facilites? 5f X
g Athletic programs? 59 X
h Other extracurricular activites? 5h X
If you answered “Yes” to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part ||
6a Does the organization receive any financial aid or assistance from a governmental agency? 6a | X
b Has the organization’s right to such aid ever been revoked or suspended? 6b X
If you answered “Yes” on either line 6a or line 6b, explain on Part Il.
7  Does the organization certify that it has complied with the applicable requirements of sections 4.01 through
4.05 of Rev. Proc. 75-50, 1975-2 C.B. 587, covering racial nondiscrimination? If “No,” explain on Parti 7 X
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

DAA
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Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 W NDHAM CHARTER SCHOOL CORPORATI ON 46- 4109569  page 2

Part Il Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, lines 3, 4d, 5h, 6b, and 7, as
applicable. Also provide any other additional information (see instructions).

Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
DAA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 1575-0017
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2015
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury u Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service u Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. | Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
W NDHAM CHARTER SCHOOL CORPCRATI ON 46- 4109569

Form 990, Part I1I, Line 4a - First Accomplishrent .~~~

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015)
DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
W NDHAM CHARTER SCHOOL CORPCORATI ON 46- 4109569

the State Departnent of Education in August 2014. For the 2015-16 school

~popul ation, program outconmes were not inpacted. From August 2014 - June

2015, students earned 274 core credits, and 60 additional credits in the
students graduated in June, 2016. Over the sunmmer of 2016 two nore students

Page 1 of 2

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015)

DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
W NDHAM CHARTER SCHOOL CORPCORATI ON 46- 4109569

Page 2 of 2

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015)

DAA
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4562 Depreciation and Amortization OMB No. 1545-0172
Form . . .

(Including Information on Listed Property) 2015
Department of the Treasury u Attach to your tax return. Attachment
Internal Revenue Service (99) u Information about Form 4562 and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/form4562. Sequence No. 179

Name(s) shown on return

Identifying number

W NDHAM CHARTER SCHOOL CCORPORATI ON 46- 4109569

Business or activity to which this form relates

I ndi rect Depreciation

Part | Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179

Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |.

1 Maximum amount (see instructions) 1 500, 000
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see instructions) 3 2, 000, 000
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter-0- 4
5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing separately, see instructions ........... 5
6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost
7  Listed property. Enter the amount from line29 7
8  Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), ines6and7 8
9  Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or ineg 9
10  Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2014 Form4562 10
11  Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5 (see instructions) 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than line 21 .. . . . . 12
13  Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2016. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 . . . . » | 13 |
Note: Do not use Part Il or Part lll below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
Part Il Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See instructions.)
14  Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service
during the tax year (see instructions) 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) elecion 15
16 Other depreciation (INCIUAING ACRS) . . ...\ e e el 16 7, 140
Part MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See instructions.)
Section A
17  MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2015 . . . ... . . . ... .. ... ... 17 | 0
18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general asset accounts, check here .. .......... u |_|
Section B—Assets Placed in Service During 2015 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
(b) Month and year (c) Basis for depreciation (d) Recovery
(a) Classification of property placed in (business/investment use . (e) Convention (f) Method (9) Depreciation deduction
service only-see instructions) period
19a  3-year property
b  5-year property
C _ 7-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L
h Residential rental 27.5 yrs. MM S/L
property 27.5 yrs. MM SIL
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs. MM S/L
property MM SIL
Section C—Assets Placed in Service During 2015 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a_ Class life SIL
b 12-year 12 yrs. S/L
c 40-year 40 yrs. MM S/L
Part IV Summary (See instructions.)
21  Listed property. Enter amount from line28 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21. Enter
here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations—see instructions ................... 22 7, 140
23  For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263A COStS ... ... ... ... 23

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.

DAA

Form 4562 (2015)

There are no anmounts for Page 2
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46-4109569 Federal Asset Report
FYE: 6/30/2016 Form 990, Page 1
Date Bus Sec Basis
Asset Description In Service  Cost % 179Bonus _for Depr PerConv Meth Prior Current

Other Depreciation:

1 EQUIPMENT 6/01/13 24,990 24990 3 MOSL 7,140 7,140
Total Other Depreciation 24,990 24,990 7,140 7,140
Total ACRS and Other Depreciation 24,990 24,990 7,140 7,140
Grand Totals 24,990 24,990 7,140 7,140
Less Dispostions and Transfers 0 0 0 0
Less Start-up/Org Expense 0 0 0 0

Net Grand Totals 24,990 24,990 7,140 7,140
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